The New Ensign No. 83 July 2016

This publication is for private circulation only



Calling The True Israel Peoples

Editorial

Dear Reader,

UK EU Referendum Victory – NWO Wounded And Backs Against The Wall



Large numbers of people in the UK and British dominions abroad including the USA are, as we go to press, celebrating the Brexit Referendum victory. Our brethren in the USA are hoping that the UK referendum victory will be a good omen for their own forthcoming important election and that it will similarly result in a victory for Trump over the Evil Hillary (Hellary) and her hangers on.

However, we must not rest on our laurels, for there are already murmurs that because of the narrow margin we must have another vote!

Not only that, they are saying there are complicated negotiations to go through with Brussels before the UK can officially exit. The term conspiracy theory', was invented by the CIA in 1967 to attack anyone who questions the 'official narrative', the 'new world order' and 'global elite' have been called out and rebuffed in huge ways in recent days, including a Brexit which sees those living in Great Britain taking their country back as well as the recent shock to Barack Obama's 'open doors to terrorists' immigration policy that was dealt a death blow by the US Supreme Court only days ago.

It remains to be seen whether our UK measures that have been eroded, such as pound shillings and pence, and not to mention, pint and gallons will be restored to us?

On Friday Euro-Folk Radio interviewed some members of the New Ensign chat group on their first reaction to the good news of the victory. This broadcast is available for downloading.

We give praise to Yahweh as we witness the cracks appearing in the Babylonian image of the beast and pray that its final fall will soon come about, and Yahweh's glorious Kingdom will be ushered in!!

Editor

thenewensign@gmail.com

This magazine is for private subscription only and is not in any way connected to The Ensign Message Magazine which is a totally separate entity.

Contents	Page
The Old Jerusalem is Not The New Jerusalem - Pastor Eli James	3
In The Name of Yahweh (Part 9)- Andrew Carrington-Hitchcock	6
Two Confusing Words - John Trotter	10
Harold Stough Notes - Give us Our 11 Days Back	12
Letters and Views	13
The Trojan Origins Of European Royalty! (Part 4) -John Keyser	19
What Happened? - Monica Stone	22
Any Type Of Cancer Can Be Cured In Just 2-6 Weeks - Leonard Coldwell	25
Irish Queen "Britannia" Brings Hope For Ireland	26
The Holocaust Of Greeks, Romans And Africans	30
Rabbi Joe Updated	31
George W. Bush – Zionist Double Agent – American Traitor	32
The Most Deadly Terrorist Today? Surprise, It's Sugar! - Jane Stillwater	35
Millions Falsely Treated For Cancer - Robert Balaicius	36
A Poem to Sylvanus Urban	38

The Old Jerusalem is Not the New Jerusalem Pastor Eli James Comments on Sheldon Emery's Classic



Children of True Israel: This is an Identity Classic. This essay is Sheldon Emry at the top of his form. Enjoy! --Pastor Eli James [My comments in brackets.]

Historic Jerusalem is not Prophetic Jerusalem

"For out of Zion shall go forth the law, and the Word of the Lord from Jerusalem" (Isaiah 2:3).

JERUSALEM, Jerusalem. There is probably more confused preaching in recent years on "Jerusalem" than on any other name from Scripture except perhaps "Jew."

Scripture, such as that quoted above, is used by a great many Christian ministers to mean the literal city of Jerusalem in old Palestine. They say that there God is going to restore His Israel people and begin to set up His earthly kingdom from which Jewish missionaries will go out to preach the gospel all over the world! Other ministers claim this Jerusalem is a "heavenly" city located somewhere other than on the earth.

One of the major sources of confusion in today's preaching comes from ministers who are unable to separate historic Biblical cities from prophetic cities of the Bible. They do fairly well on Babylon, since the actual city has been destroyed and exits no more in the earth. So when "Babylon" is used in prophecy, they realize it must be something other than the old city.

But with Jerusalem they are fooled. Because the old city still exists and still carries its ancient name, they assume prophetic Jerusalem must have something to do with the old city of Jerusalem.

It was Voltaire who is credited with saying, "If you would speak with me, define your terms." He realized that words must have an understandable meaning to both parties to a conversation, or one would be confused or deceived. And so

True it is with "Jerusalem." I want you to follow me is an in the Scriptures to find God's true meaning of c. This Jerusalem, when He says, "For out of Zion shall go forth the law, and the Word of the Lord from Jerusalem."

> In Matthew 23:37-39 we read the words of Jesus Christ: "O Jerusalem, Jerusalem, thou that killest the prophets, and stonest them which are sent unto thee, how often would I have gathered thy children together, even as a hen gathereth her chickens under her wings, and ye would not! Behold your house is left unto you desolate. For I say unto you, ye shall not see Me henceforth, till ye shall say, blessed is he that cometh in the Name of the Lord."

> [Can you imagine the Jews calling on the Name of Yahshua Messiah (Jesus Christ)? Never! The fool hath said "The Jews will all be converted just before the Judgment Day!" -- Eli]

> Here Christ was speaking to the city of Jerusalem that He was standing and looking at Jerusalem, the city that had killed Israel's prophets down through the centuries; and He said, Jerusalem, "your house is left unto you desolate." He could not have been speaking of prophetic Jerusalem, for that has a glorious future!

The Lord Shall Yet Choose Jerusalem

I will quote some Scripture verses used by those who insist that the old city of Jerusalem will be the Jerusalem that will be "chosen" and "blessed" of God. They are in the first chapter of Zechariah. "I am jealous for Jerusalem and for Zion with great jealousy—I am returned to Jerusalem with mercies: My house shall be built in it ... and the Lord shall yet comfort Zion, and shall yet choose Jerusalem." These are phrases from verses 14 through 17, and those who quote them say they mean that God will set up the temple (His house) at some future time in the old city of Jerusalem.

But there are other phrases in the same verses which must be considered. I will add them here in their context. "Thus saith the Lord of Hosts; My cities through prosperity [good] shall yet be spread abroad." Then comes "and the Lord shall yet comfort Zion, and shall yet choose Jerusalem." Since the phrase, "spread abroad," was Jerusalem of prophecy, and it is so large it took spoken through Zechariah while he was in old Palestine, it could mean places other than old it had been then "spread abroad" as was prophe-Palestine!

Christ also gave some indication that the cities In chapter 8 of Zechariah (and Zechariah has of Israel would be in great number and cover much territory. In Matthew 10 are His well known instructions to the twelve disciples. In verse 6, He tells them to "go rather to the lost sheep of the house of Israel," and then in verse 23 He says, "For verily I say unto you, ye shall not have gone over the cities of Israel, till the Son of man be come." The disciples could have gone over the towns in old Palestine in a matter of weeks, and missionaries still could do so today. But if the cities of Israel were to be "spread abroad" and to be a great number, it could not be done so quickly.



We must also take into consideration that Zechariah, as a prophet to Israel, spoke not only to those in the Babylonian captivity, but to the millions of Israelites who were at that time in the Assyrian lands and never returned to Jerusalem or Palestine. That Zechariah's prophecy above was not fulfilled by the return of less

than 45,000 Jews from Babylon under Ezra and Nehemiah will be clear as we go on. Also, what the "Jerusalem" is that the Lord "shall yet choose" is made clearer by reading on in the next verses from the same prophet.

An Angel Will Measure New Jerusalem

Read on in Zechariah 2:1-4, "I lifted up mine eyes again, and looked and behold a man with a measuring line in his hand. Then said I, Whither goest thou? And he said to me, To measure Jerusalem, to see what is the breadth thereof, and what is the length thereof. And, behold, the angel that talked with me went forth, and another angel went out to meet him. And said unto him, Run, speak to this young man, saying, Jerusalem shall be inhabited as towns without walls for the multitude of men and cattle therein."

That is quite a description. "Towns" (plural) and many men and cattle were to be in it. This is the

an angel to measure it! Maybe this was because sied in Zechariah 1:17.

much to say about prophetic Jerusalem) we read in verse 2, "Thus saith the Lord of hosts; I was jealous for Zion with great jealousy and I was jealous for her with great fury. Thus saith the Lord; I am returned unto Zion, and will dwell in the midst of Jerusalem." So God says He will be in both Zion and Jerusalem. Zion is the seat of government; Jerusalem is the whole nation.

"And Jerusalem shall be called a city of truth; and the mountain of the Lord of hosts the holy mountain." (vs. 3) This is similar to what we have in Isaiah 2 and Micah 4, "the mountain of the Lord." It will help you understand prophecy, if you know that mountain usually means nation. Micah, Isaiah, Zechariah and others are actually saying that prophetic Jerusalem will be the nation of the Lord.

Then in verse 7 of Zechariah 8 we read, "Thus saith the Lord of hosts; Behold I will save My people from the east country, and from the west country; and I will bring them, and they shall dwell in the midst of Jerusalem: and they shall be My people, and I will be their God, in truth and in righteousness." God is saying that "My people" (Israel) will be brought to this Jerusalem by Him, and they will be His people "in truth and in righteousness." i.e. they will be Christians.

Preachers Confuse Old City with New Jerusalem

Now if we take these prophecies and attempt to put them in little old Palestine, we are in trouble! It is just not big enough. As these scriptures show, the Lord will dwell there, Zion will be there, many from the east country and the west country, a multitude of men and cattle, and it will spread abroad and be so large that angels will have to measure it.

I have some statistics on the Jewish occupied area of old Jerusalem and Palestine that will show it is not the size for a "multitude of people." Jerusalem, as it was set aside by the United Nations, has 289 sq. miles. It is about 20 miles long and 15 miles wide. That would be about the size of Phoenix, Arizona and its suburbs or twice the size of Baltimore.

The entire country of Palestine, as established by the U.N. mandate, was 7,993 sq. miles. Since the so-called war in 1967, the area controlled has increased substantially, but even if they took control of several entire Arab countries, it would still be smaller than an average American state! That is hardly fitting for Zechariah's prophecy, is it?

Temple at Old Jerusalem to be Like Shiloh



The confusion among ministers is also caused by their mistaken belief that God chose the old city of Jerusalem perpetually as the place where He would place His Name. But like Shiloh, Jehovah's presence there was conditional upon Israel obeying God. This is made very plain in Jeremiah 7 where we read, "The Word that came to Jeremiah from the Lord, saying, Stand in the gate of the Lord's house [the temple in Jerusalem], and proclaim there this word, and say, Hear the Word of the Lord, all ye of Judah, that enter in at these gates to worship the Lord."

So God gave Jeremiah a commandment to speak to all those who worshipped at the temple. Verses 3 through 10 give a promise that if they obeyed the Lord, they would then, "dwell in this place, in the land that I gave to your fathers, for ever and ever."

But then God accused them of disobeying and said, "Is this house which is called by My Name, become a den of robbers in your eyes? Behold, even I have seen it, saith the Lord. But go ye now unto My place which was in Shiloh, where I set My Name at the first, and see what I did to it for the wickedness of My people Israel" (verses 11-12).

Then God pronounced the fate of the temple at Jerusalem, "Therefore will I do unto this house [the temple], which is called by My Name, wherein ye trust, and unto the place which I gave to you and your fathers [Jerusalem and Judah], as I have done to Shiloh."

So in order to see what God has done to Jerusalem, we must see what he did to Shiloh. Its history as the place where God had set His name at the first starts in Joshua 18:1, "And the whole congregation of the children of Israel assembled together at Shiloh, and set up the tabernacle of the congregation there." The ark of the covenant was there, and it was there that the high priests sacrificed to the God of Israel.

This continued for many years for we read in Judges 18:30-31, "And the children of Dan set up the graven image: and Jonathan, the son of Gershom, the son of Manasseh, he and his sons were priests to the tribe of Dan until the day of the captivity of the land [Philistine captivity]. And they set them up Micah's graven image, which he made, all the time that the house of God [the tabernacle] was in Shiloh."

God To Forsake Shiloh

Then in 1 Samuel we read the story of God's leaving Shiloh, as He was later to leave Jerusalem. This is quite lengthy and requires the reading of all Chapters 2 through 7. We will quote only a few verses because of space limitations.

The story begins in 1 Samuel 2:12 with the sons of Eli, "Now the sons of Eli were the sons of Belial; they knew not the Lord." Because of their abominations and the sins of Israel, the Lord appeared to Eli and among other things told him, "Behold the days come, that I will cut off thine arm, and the arm of thy father's house, that there shall not be an old man in thine house. And thou shalt see an enemy in My habitation [the tabernacle at Shiloh]. And this shall be a sign unto thee, that shall come upon thy two sons, on Hophni and Phinehas; in one day they shall die both of them."

Then God tells Eli what will replace His habitation. "And I will raise me up a faithful priest, that shall do according to that which is in mine heart and in My mind; and I will build him a sure house..." This was a reference to Samuel.

Shiloh Forsaken

God then set about to carry out this promise of punishment to Eli and removing Himself from Shiloh. In Chapter 4, the Philistines won a battle against the Israel armies, and Israel made a decision (1 Samuel 4:3). "And when the people were come into the camp, the elders of Israel said, Wherefore hath the Lord smitten us to day before the Philistines? Let us fetch the ark of the covenant of the Lord out of Shiloh unto us, that, when it cometh among us, it may save us out of the hand of our enemies." Instead of putting their trust in God, they put their trust in the physical ark.

Verses 10 and 11 tell the results: "And the Philistines fought, and Israel was smitten, and they fled every man into his tent - and there was a great slaughter; for there fell of Israel thirty thousand footmen. And the ark of God was taken, and the two sons of Eli, Hophni and Phinehas, were slain." God's promise that the enemy would be in His habitation and that the sons of Eli would both be slain in one day had come to pass.

Eli died when he heard the news, and Phinehas' widow was so shocked by the events that she was immediately delivered of her child. That she recognized the terrible disaster to Israel is shown in the name she gave the baby. "And she named the child Ichabod, saying, The glory is

departed from Israel: because the ark of God was taken" (verse 21).

The Lord had departed from Shiloh

Ramah - Then Jerusalem: Chapter 7 shows that God then gave Samuel rule over Israel, but he did not worship at Shiloh for we read in verses 15-17, "And Samuel judged Israel all the days of his life. And he went from year to year in circuit to Bethel, and Gilgal, and Mizpeh, and judged Israel in all those places. And his return was to Ramah; for there was his house; and there he judged Israel; and there he built an altar unto the Lord."

Psalm 78:59-61 verifies this forsaking of Shiloh in this manner: "When God heard this [Israel's abomination] He was wroth, and greatly abhorred Israel: So that He forsook the tabernacle of Shiloh, the tent which He placed among men; and delivered His strength into captivity, and His glory into the enemy's hand." Then verses 65-72 refer to the placing of His temple in Jerusalem under David and Solomon. Most Bible students know the story, so we will not recount it here. But the Psalmist does verify that Shiloh was forsaken. So, if Jerusalem was to be "as Shiloh," and if God's Word is true, which it is, then the old city of Jerusalem is forsaken and deserted by the God of Israel forever!

To be continued OS22186

In The Name of Yahweh By Andrew Carrington-Hitchcock Part 9

In The Name Of Yahweh



The laws that neither fat nor blood may be eaten.

EVITICUS 11:1 – And Yahweh (the LORD) spake unto Moses and to Aaron, saying unto them,

Leviticus 11:2 – Speak

unto the children of Israel, saying, These [are] the beasts which ye shall eat among all the beasts that [are] on the earth.

Leviticus 11:3 – Whatsoever parteth the hoof, and is clovenfooted, [and] cheweth the cud, among the beasts, that shall ye eat.

Leviticus 11:4 – Nevertheless these shall ye not eat of them that chew the cud, or of them that divide the hoof: [as] the camel, because he cheweth the cud, but divideth not the hoof; he [is] unclean unto you.

Leviticus 11:5 – And the coney, because he cheweth the cud, but divideth not the hoof; he [is] unclean unto you.

Leviticus 11:6 – And the hare, because he cheweth the cud, but divideth not the hoof; he [is] unclean unto you.



Leviticus 11:7 – And the swine, though he Leviticus 11:16 – And the owl, and the night divide the hoof, and be clovenfooted, yet he hawk, and the cuckow, and the hawk after his cheweth not the cud; he [is] unclean to you.

Leviticus 11:8 – Of their flesh shall ye not eat, Leviticus 11:17 – And the little owl, and the and their carcase shall ye not touch; they [are] cormorant, and the great owl, unclean to you.

Leviticus 11:9 – These shall ye eat of all that and the gier eagle, [are] in the waters: whatsoever hath fins and scales in the waters, in the seas, and in the rivers, them shall ye eat.

scales in the seas, and in the rivers, of all that upon [all] four, [shall be] an abomination unto move in the waters, and of any living thing which you. [is] in the waters, they [shall be] an abomination unto you:

Leviticus 11:11 – They shall be even an abomination unto you; ye shall not eat of their flesh, but ye shall have their carcases in abomination.

Leviticus 11:12 – Whatsoever hath no fins nor scales in the waters, that [shall be] an abomination unto you.

Leviticus 11:13 – And these [are they which] ye shall have in abomination among the fowls; they shall not be eaten, they [are] an abomination: the eagle, and the ossifrage, and the osprey,

Leviticus 11:14 – And the vulture, and the kite after his kind;

Leviticus 11:15 – Every raven after his kind;

kind.

Leviticus 11:18 – And the swan, and the pelican,

Leviticus 11:19 – And the stork, the heron after her kind, and the lapwing, and the bat.

Leviticus 11:10 – And all that have not fins and Leviticus 11:20 – All fowls that creep, going

Leviticus 11:21 – Yet these may ye eat of every flying creeping thing that goeth upon [all] four, which have legs above their feet, to leap withal upon the earth;

Leviticus 11:22 – [Even] these of them ye may eat; the locust after his kind, and the bald locust after his kind, and the beetle after his kind, and the grasshopper after his kind.

Leviticus 11:23 – But all [other] flying creeping things, which have four feet, [shall be] an abomination unto you.

Leviticus 11:24 – And for these ye shall be unclean: whosoever toucheth the carcase of them shall be unclean until the even.

Leviticus 11:25 – And whosoever beareth [ought] of the carcase of them shall wash his



unclean the even.

carcases] everv which divideth [is] not clovenfooted,

nor cheweth the cud, [are] unclean unto you: every one that toucheth them shall be unclean.

Leviticus 11:27 – And whatsoever goeth upon his paws, among all manner of beasts that go on [all] four, those [are] unclean unto you: whoso toucheth their carcase shall be unclean until the even.

Leviticus 11:28 – And he that beareth the carcase of them shall wash his clothes, and be unclean until the even: they [are] unclean unto you.

Leviticus 11:29 – These also [shall be] unclean unto you among the creeping things that creep upon the earth; the weasel, and the mouse, and the tortoise after his kind.

Leviticus 11:30 – And the ferret, and the chameleon, and the lizard, and the snail, and the mole.

Leviticus 11:31 – These [are] unclean to you among all that creep: whosoever doth touch them, when they be dead, shall be unclean until the even.

Leviticus 11:32 – And upon whatsoever [any] of them, when they are dead, doth fall, it shall be unclean; whether [it be] any vessel of wood, or raiment, or skin, or sack, whatsoever vessel [it be], wherein [any] work is done, it must be put into water, and it shall be unclean until the even; so it shall be cleansed.

Leviticus 11:33 – And every earthen vessel, whereinto [any] of them falleth, whatsoever [is] in it shall be unclean; and ye shall break it.

Leviticus 11:34 – Of all meat which may be eaten, [that] on which [such] water cometh shall

clothes, and be be unclean: and all drink that may be drunk in until every [such] vessel shall be unclean.

Leviticus 11:35 – And every [thing] whereupon Leviticus [any part] of their carcase falleth shall be 11:26 – [The unclean; [whether it be] oven, or ranges for pots, of they shall be broken down: [for] they [are] beast unclean, and shall be unclean unto you.

the hoof, and Leviticus 11:36 – Nevertheless a fountain or pit, [wherein there is] plenty of water, shall be clean: but that which toucheth their carcase shall be unclean.

> Leviticus 11:37 – And if [any part] of their carcase fall upon any sowing seed which is to be sown, it [shall be] clean.

> Leviticus 11:38 – But if [any] water be put upon the seed, and [any part] of their carcase fall thereon, it [shall be] unclean unto you.

> Leviticus 11:39 – And if any beast, of which ye may eat, die; he that toucheth the carcase thereof shall be unclean until the even.

> Leviticus 11:40 – And he that eateth of the carcase of it shall wash his clothes, and be unclean until the even: he also that beareth the carcase of it shall wash his clothes, and be unclean until the even.

> Leviticus 11:41 – And every creeping thing that creepeth upon the earth [shall be] an abomination; it shall not be eaten.

> Leviticus 11:42 – Whatsoever goeth upon the belly, and whatsoever goeth upon [all] four, or whatsoever hath more feet among all creeping things that creep upon the earth, them ye shall not eat; for they [are] an abomination.

> Leviticus 11:43 – Ye shall not make yourselves abominable with any creeping thing that creepeth, neither shall ye make yourselves unclean with them, that ye should be defiled thereby.

> Leviticus 11:44 – For I [am] Yahweh (the LORD) your God: ye shall therefore sanctify yourselves, and ye shall be holy; for I [am] holy: neither shall ye defile yourselves with any manner of creeping thing that creepeth upon the earth.

Leviticus 11:45 – For I [am] Yahweh (the Although pork has a higher rate of toxins than LORD) that bringeth you up out of the land of beef, it only takes about half the time to digest, Egypt, to be your God: ye shall therefore be holy, meaning the liver has half the time to filter out for I [am] holy.

Leviticus 11:46 – This [is] the law of the beasts, and of the fowl, and of every living creature that moveth in the waters, and of every creature that creepeth upon the earth:

Leviticus 11:47 – To make a difference between the unclean and the clean, and between the beast that may be eaten and the beast that may not be eaten.

The laws concerning foods permitted and forbidden.

Also see:

Genesis 1:29 - And Yahweh (God) said, Behold, I have given you every herb bearing seed, which [is] upon the face of all the earth, and every tree, in the which [is] the fruit of a tree yielding seed; to you it shall be for meat.

This means vegetables yielding seed and the fruit of the trees yielding seed can be eaten, which clearly excludes fungi of all kinds such as mushrooms.

Let's go back to Leviticus 11:7-8 where it states you must not eat the swine.

Many people believe this was due to pork rotting quickly in the time the Bible was written (i.e. prior to electric refrigeration), but scientific studies show the following:

A pig will eat anything, absolutely anything. To nail this down for you we're talking about rotting flesh, rotting vegetables, excrement, urine, maggots, etc.



The pig does not pass toxins out of their system through perspiration as they do not sweat or perspire. This is why pig meat is

thirty times more toxic than beef and contains twice the fat content.

thirty times the amount of toxins.

Pigs carry many parasites such as tapeworms and trichina worms. Trichina worms can cause trichinosis which leads to a variety of diseases including typhoid, multiple sclerosis, and meningitis.

These are just some of the unsavoury facts regarding pork products and why they are best avoided. As you can see this is not for religious reasons, as some religious denominations claim, but for health reasons.

How about Leviticus 11:10-11 where it states you must not eat shellfish?

Shellfish are basically the pigs of the seabed. They eat off the ocean floor where many toxins and bacteria are present, so they are absorbing this into their systems the same way as the pig.

The pigs and shellfish provide a purpose: to clean the land and the seabed respectively. As stated in the Bible, they are not for human consumption.

Leviticus 12:1 – And Yahweh (the LORD) spake unto Moses, saying,

Leviticus 12:2 - Speak unto the children of Israel, saying, If a woman have conceived seed, and born a man child: then she shall be unclean seven days; according to the days of the separation for her infirmity shall she be unclean.

Leviticus 12:3 – And in the eighth day the flesh of his foreskin shall be circumcised.

Leviticus 12:4 – And she shall then continue in the blood of her purifying three and thirty days; she shall touch no hallowed thing, nor come into the sanctuary, until the days of her purifying be fulfilled.

Leviticus 12:5 – But if she bear a maid child, then she shall be unclean two weeks, as in her separation: and she shall continue in the blood of her purifying threescore and six days.

To Be Continued OS22084

Two Confusing Words John Trotter - Winmalee, Australia



The two confusing words that I am referring to here are 1. Church and 2. Gentiles (s). Part 1. will deal with the word church. Each part even though complete in itself, will in no way cover all details. Such a task would require many pages. The accepted understanding of these two words has caused considerable misunderstanding in the interpretation of Scripture.

It might come as a surprise that the word church cannot be translated from any Greek or even Hebrew word. The Greek words translated as church have totally different meanings. The closest Greek word is "*kuriakos*" (Strong's 2960), which means pertaining to the Lord (or lord). The only two times this word is used is in 1 Corinthians 11: 20 and Revelation 1:10 where it refers to the Lord's Supper and the Lord's Day. As a result of the phrase "coming together" as mentioned in 1 Corinthians 11: 20, the word "*kuriakos*" with its meaning , has come to be known as the church.

Strong's Concordance shows that the word church is only used in the New Testament (Strong's 1577). It is used in Acts 19: 37 with a very different meaning. In every other case where the word church is used it is the Greek word *ecclesia* which means "a calling out". Other words in the Bible, namely assembly and congregation can also be used, but again not in all cases. As for the Hebrew use of the words, assembly or congregation it is the word *qahal* (Strong's Hebrew 6951).

Acts 7: 38 brings these two words, namely *ecclesia* and *qahal* together when it refers to the "church in the wilderness", this being a reference to Israel as a nation. It is confirmation of a continual theme that Israel was a called out or separated assembly. Isaiah 48: 12 confirms this

special calling: "Hearken unto me, O Jacob and Israel, my called: I am he: I am the first, I also am the last". In 1 Peter 2: 9 F. Fenton translates the word generation as "a select race".

Some research was needed into the reason why the word church remains in the King James Version. One article stated, it is a mystery. There was one quote from an article entitled, "Christ's Ekklesia and the Church Compared" by Richard Anthony, that provides a feasible answer. This quote says, "In 325 A.D., "The Church" joined the State under Constantine, and it was carried through the Reformation. The Reformers were all involved in civil government, such as John Calvin who set up the civil government in Geneva.

The pope was the head of the Catholic Church and he was kicked out of England, and King Henry VIII took jurisdiction over the Church. And then when the King James version was done, it was very important for them to retain the word "church" because they had jurisdiction over it, so **King James made fifteen specific edicts**, as far as the translation goes, and one of those edicts (edict number 3) stated that this Bible was to retain the word "church" in the translation and it was not to be replaced with the word "congregation". That was his specific edict. He has no jurisdiction over the congregation (people), but he does over the church (physical buildings).

So you can see he never wanted the word "assembly" associated with the original meaning of the Old Testament which meant "congregation". So he knew the correct translation, obviously, but he didn't want it in there, that way they retain control over "the church" "(end quote). The first English Bible by W. Tyndale did not use the word "church", but he used the words "assembly" and "congregation". How much more of the translations have been tampered with? My only answer to that question is that it causes serious students of the Bible to keep searching for the Truth.

The following question is not out of context: "Are there two Testaments or Covenants?". The answer is, "No". The New Covenant is an improvement on the Old Covenant and secondly it is with the same people, Israel as stated in Jeremiah 31 and Hebrews 8. Spiritualising these covenants does not do away with the fact that God declared an eternal Covenant with Israel and no other people. It is for this reason that the *ecclesia* of the New Testament is the assembly or congregation of the Old Testament. One has to ask the question; "To whom was the Bible primarily written for and to? "James 1:1 provides the answer:" To the 12 tribes scattered abroad greeting". James was maintaining one of the many themes of the Bible.



We all use the word church when we refer to the building. When travelling through Europe and England, we all marvel at the magnificent architecture. I have stood in awe and wonder at how they were built. In Isaiah 17:

7, 8 we have a remark relating to how man will not respect what he has made. "At that day shall a man look to his Maker and his eyes shall have respect to the Holy One of Israel. And he shall not look to the altars, the work of his hands, neither shall respect that which his fingers have made, either the groves or the images". See Micah 5:13, 14. A building is required to gather together the people, but in effect the believers are God's building (1 Corinthians 3: 9).

The origin of the word church is interesting. In Old English and German it was Kirche and in Scotland it was Kirk. Further back in history the word church evolved from "ciricie or circe". The word has pagan origins with connections to a Greek goddess, Circe. W. Tyndale was of this opinion. Circe had the power of cleansing and could perform the ritual of purification. The Babylonian churches of Europe took upon themselves these very same attributes. The word circle originates from Circe. The pagans performed mystical rites within these circles. These practices are now part of ecumenicalism. In Acts 19: 37 the word churches is used and it is the Greek word, "hierosulos" which means robber or plunderer of temples (Strong's 2417). This is the only time Tyndale allowed the word church to be applied. This confirms the origin of the word church, which is not only not in accordance to Christ's teachings but has nothing to do with the meaning of the word ecclesia.

An *ecclesia* is an assembly or congregation that has been called out or separated from the world or *Kosmos* or order (Strong's 2889 Greek). In the Old Testament it is the same as *qahal* (Strong's 6951 Hebrew). Israel is the *qahal*, assembly or congregation or *ecclesia*, **but she is not of the Church.** In Joshua 8: 35 we read:" There was not a word of all that Moses commanded which Joshua read not before all the congregation of Israel, with the women and the little ones and the strangers that were conversant among them". The word congregation is the word *qahal*. The word assembly is the number 6951 and occurs in Exodus 12: 6.

One Bible theme is the separation of Israel from all other peoples. This is one of the meanings of the word holy and it was this hope of the prophets and the apostles that is continually mentioned. Read Leviticus 20: 26 and Romans 11 1, 2, 5. The first Commandment of having no other Gods before me was a vital part of the ecclesia or *qahal*. It is in God's plans that Israel will be formed into a theocracy, not a democracy. Caesar was not to be worshipped and this includes the present plan to set up a world government based upon a humanist manifesto. The ecumenical plan for a global unified faith where all gods are expressions of the one god, is being used to destroy God's plan for His ecclesia or gahal. Many of the elect have been deceived (Matthew 24:24). They have sold Israel who is God's inheritance (Deuteronomy 32:9, Isaiah 19:25) to strangers (Lamentations 5:2).

This article should not discourage those who attend what has become known as the church for I wish more attended. Rather, this article is merely a sketchy attempt to explain that it is the ecclesia that we should be a member of, for when that is realised, we will become more aware of how the world has crept into the church and defiled it. It is when we show kindness to the afflicted, keep ourselves unspotted from the world (James 1:27) and cease our friendliness with the world (James 4:4) that we will begin to understand the "calling out " aspect of the ecclesia. The remnant, according to the election of Grace is still alive and will be, in agreement with God's will and plan. The ecclesia and the elect will then become as one this is a mystery. May the God of our fathers grant us the understanding in all these things (2 Timothy 2:7).

The End OS22186



Harold Stough Notes A Paper By Ben Johnson Give Us Our Eleven Days!' The English Calendar Riots of 1752

he eleven days referred to here are the 'lost' 11 days of September 1752, skipped when Britain changed over from the Julian calendar to the Gregorian calendar, bringing us into line with most of Europe.

The Gregorian calendar is today's international calendar, named after the man who first introduced it in February 1582, Pope Gregory XIII.

Before 1752, Britain and her Empire followed the Julian calendar, first implemented by Julius Caesar in 46 B.C. However this calendar had an inbuilt error of 1 day every 128 years, due to a miscalculation of the solar year by 11 minutes. This affected the date of Easter, traditionally observed on March 21, as it began to move further away from the spring equinox with each passing year.

To get over this problem, the Gregorian calendar was introduced. This is a solar calendar, based on a 365-day year divided into 12 months. Each month consists of either 30 or 31 days with one month, February, consisting of 28 days. A leap year every 4 years adds an extra day to February making it 29 days long.

First to adopt the new calendar in 1582 were France, Italy, Poland, Portugal and Spain. Turkey was the last country to officially switch to the new system on January 1st, 1927.

The Calendar (New Style) Act 1750 introduced the Gregorian calendar to the British Empire, bringing Britain into line with most of Western Europe.

Its introduction was not straightforward. It meant that the year 1751 was a short year, lasting just 282 days from 25th March (New Year in the Julian calendar) to 31st December. The year 1752 then began on 1 January.

There remained the problem of aligning the calendar in use in England with that in use in Europe. It was necessary to correct it by 11 days:



the 'lost days'. It was decided that Wednesday 2nd September 1752 would be followed by Thursday 14th September 1752.

Claims of civil unrest and rioters demanding "Give us our eleven days" may have arisen through a misinterpretation of a contemporary painting by William Hogarth. His 1755 painting entitled: "An Election Entertainment" refers to the elections of 1754 and depicts a tavern dinner organised by Whig candidates. A stolen Tory campaign banner with the slogan, "Give us our Eleven Days" can be seen lower right (on the black banner on the floor under the seated gentleman's foot). The Tories can be seen outside the window, demonstrating.

The changing of the calendar was indeed one of the issues debated in the election campaign of 1754 between the Whigs and the Tories.

It is also true that when the British government decided to alter the calendar and skip these 11 days, many people mistakenly believed that their lives would be shortened by 11 days. People were also unhappy and suspicious at the moving of saint's days and holy days, including the date of Easter. Many people also objected to the imposition of what they saw as a 'popish' calendar.

However, most historians now believe that these protests never happened. You could say that the calendar rioters were the late Georgian equivalent of an urban myth. Not everyone was unhappy about the new avoid losing 11 days of tax revenue. Another calendar. According to W.M. Jamieson in his book, 'Murders Myths and Monuments of North Staffordshire', there is a tale about one William Willett of Endon. Always keen on a joke, he apparently wagered that he could dance non-stop for 12 days and 12 nights. On the evening of September 2nd 1752, he started to jig around the village and continued all through the night. The next morning, September 14th by the new calendar, he stopped dancing and claimed his bets!

Footnotes

Have you have ever wondered why the tax year in Britain starts on the unlikely date of 6th April, rather than 1st January?

The official start of the year on the Julian calendar used to be Lady Day (25th March), and this was also the official start of the tax year. However the introduction of the new calendar and the loss of the eleven days in 1752 meant this date was changed to 5th April in 1753, to change was made to the date in 1800, as this would have been a leap year in the Julian calendar but not in the new Gregorian calendar. So again the tax year was extended and the date changed to 6th April where it remains to this day.

There is still a remembrance of the length of a Biblical day being 12 hours in length, starting at 6 am, namely am and pm, although now measured from midnight to noon and pm from noon to midnight.

John 11:9 Jesus answered, Are there not twelve hours in the day? If any man walk in the day, he stumbleth not, because he seeth the light of this world.

However, the Jewish day starts 6pm to 6pm the following day. Therefore, they are the children of the night, while the Hebrews are the children of the day as inferred in the above verses.

The End OS22380



The Constitution Of The USA And The British Government.

Sir--, Please note that The Constitution is for inhabitants of the Federal United States literally the law of the land--- because when they come in from their watery international jurisdiction, they are required to operate by the rules established by The Constitution on the land.

When reading Federal law, you must always read it from the Federal perspective.

They operate in the international Jurisdiction of the Sea, so, of course, the national law they are

Letters And Views

obligated to respect when dealing with us is --from their perspective--- the Law of the Land. It's the same reversal when they speak of "inhabitants"---- we are "peaceful inhabitants of the land" (14th Amendment of the corporate Constitution) from their perspective, whereas they are "inhabitants" of the "maritime regions and insular states" from ours.

We did not suddenly lose our political status as one of the "free sovereign and independent people of the United States" under the terms of the Definitive Treaty of Peace 1783 because they called us "inhabitants of the land" in their private corporate "constitution" of 1868--- even though the two different uses of the same word in two completely different documents was no doubt meant to confuse identities and issues of political status that should never have been confused at all.

Why call a corporate "constitution" the Constitution of the United States of America, if you did not mean to confuse it with The Constitution for the united States of America? Why call us "peaceful inhabitants of the land" if you did not mean to confuse us with the British

Subject "inhabitants" referred to in the Definitive since: press ganging, enslavement, inland piracy, Treaty of Peace 1783?



This use of "deceptively similar names" has been carried on throughout the long effort to mischaracterise and defraud the people of the United States by operatives of the British Crown and the British government (City of London).

How better to undermine our lawful government, if not to do it under a veil of "friendship" and treaties promising "perpetual amity" and while acting in the guise of being our "Trustees" in the realm of international commerce and as our"allies" in war? Who could ever suspect our "Mother Country" of seeking our demise?

Foxes in the hen house doesn't begin to express the gravity of the international criminality and breach of trust that we have suffered at the hands of the Federal United States and the British Crown and the parade of "Royal Majesties" since Edward VIII stepped down---- and what is true for us is also true for Canada, Australia, New Zealand, Japan, Germany, India, most of Europe, Ireland, Scotland, Wales.....

The Enfranchisement Act of 1867 championed by Benjamin D'Israeli toppled the English government from within, engaged Queen Victoria in unlawful acts against the people of Britain and betrayed their established government all the way back to the Magna Carta. D'Israeli enslaved the people of Great Britain to finance the enslavement of the Indian Subcontinent under the Raj. As long as Queen was going rogue at home and secretively enslaving the people of Britain, what did she care about pillaging and betraying her allies in Europe, the Americans, the Australians and a few Canooks?

This is the thanks we all get from the British Royals for our sacrifices and loyalty through two World Wars and countless police actions ever to end. They may kill our bodies, but they cannot

unlawful conversion, personage, barratry, and fraud, fraud, fraud.

We are dealing with exactly the same criminality and the same evil that Gandhi faced in India, but unlike Gandhi, we are not facing it alone.

In evaluating this deceptive and perfidious Enemy of all free people everywhere, consider the lack of conscience and morality involved when a government taxes poor people for salt that they need to live and which they have harmlessly harvested from the sea for millennia? That's what the Raj did in India. That's what the British (City of London) Crown is capable of.

That is what Prince William's throne is built upon. It's not his fault. He is inheriting the situation his Great-great-great Grandmother left him and he will be hard pressed to make sense of it or find a way forward out of this system of betrayal and criminality without a velvet boot up his backside pointing him the right direction.

It's our job to be that boot and make sure that this system of things is brought to a peaceful and sane conclusion in which still more innocent people do not suffer. Gandhi and Jesus have both showed us the way to defeat this Evil in high places---- millions of people must join hands and expose the cruelty and criminality and oppressive nature of the British government so that it becomes so embarrassing, so obvious, so insurmountably distasteful that both from within and without the denizens of Westminster are forced to relinquish their vile claims of ownership and control over the rest of us..

Now that we have identified at least a large part of The Problem, let us quietly and determinedly proceed to hold the Lord Mayor of London, the Lords of the Admiralty, and the Queen fully accountable for these outrages against the British people and against all the rest of us, too. We were all promised and guaranteed certain things and we all know what we have received instead.

As it was in the days of King John, it is again, when the leaders of the people must rise up and demand their rights or lose them, must expose the criminality we have lived with too long or condemn our children. It is time for the Natural Rights of Mankind to be asserted and for idolatry kill our spirits; and they shall not win. Yours truly, SMK, USA.

Ginger Fights Cancer



Those of us fearful about getting cancer, especially as we tumble into our senior years, should have glad hearts at the news contained in a scientific paper with the most challenging title: A.Ray (et al.), "6-Shogaol.

Inhibits Breast Cancer Cells and Stem Cell-like Spheroids by Modulation of Notch Signalling Pathway and Induction of Autophagic Cell Death", PLOS One, September 10, 2015. 6-Shogaol is derived from common ginger.

In laboratory tests it was found that 6-Shogaol effectively killed both breast cancer mono-layer cells and stem cell like spheroids, which is difficult to do with conventional cancer drugs.

Further, the ginger - derived chemical was not toxic to normal cells, which is a major advantage. Many Internet sources say that 6-Shogaol is 10,000 times more efficient than chemotherapy drugs at attacking cancer stem cells.

The paper, as I read it does not cite this figure but does say that few chemotherapeutic compounds attack cancer stem cells at all and cancer stem cells are resistant to standard drugs such as paclitaxel, doxorubicin, 5-fluorouracil, and platinum drugs. (p.17 of 22)

The good news about nutrition as a weapon against cancer doesn't end there. Another paper not discussed much in the Internet press is: D.Wang (et al.), "Phenethyl Isothiocyanate Upregulates Death Receptors 4 and 5 and Inhibits Proliferation in Human Cancer Stemlike Cells", Biomed Central Cancer, vol 14, 2014: 591.

Phenethyl isothiocyanate (PEITC) is found in vegetables such as broccoli, cabbage and cauliflower. The experiments described in the paper indicates that PEITC can also attack cancer stem cells, with no toxic effects.

So, eat up your broccoli, laced with ginger (cooking ginger activates 6-Shogaol) and wash it all down with a nice cup of green tea - also anti-cancer. Yours truly, Olga Scully, Australia.

Solution To Missing Three Generations of The Kings of Judah

Sir--, The Solution to the Apparent Contradiction of Why the Gospel of Matthew Leaves Out Three Generations of the Kings of Judah.

An interesting by-product this research into Athalia's genealogy is the possible solution to an apparent contradiction between the OT and the NT. Three of Athaliah's relations, whether by direct descent or as in-laws, ARE LEFT OUT OF MATTHEW'S genealogical account. This suggests that they are not to be reckoned as the actual descendants of David nor as ancestors of Yahshua Messiah, even though they are actual ancestors. We need to explain the gap, noted by many scholars, in Matthew's account of Yahshua's ancestry. The discrepancy suggests that they should be "forgotten" for some reason.

My opinion is that Athaliah was, in fact, a pure-blooded Israelite of the House of Israel, **but not of the House of Judah.** As stated above, Yahweh Himself, using Jehu as his military commander, made sure. Given the havoc that her side of the family wreaked in Judah, the Omri/Ahab connection was reckoned out of the lineage. But there may be another problem.

In the rabbinical commentary quoted earlier, the rabbis tried to resolve the issue of possible incest in the offspring of Athaliah. This is a serious violation of the Law. It is possible that the effects of incest would be eliminated after the fourth generation of non-incestuous breeding. Perhaps this is the reason why those three generations are eliminated from the reckoning, which has nothing to do with Canaanite blood, but may have something to do with incest.

Yahshua's Genealogy According to Matthew Compared with Chronicles

So all the generations from Abraham to David are fourteen generations; from David to the deportation to Babylon, fourteen generations; and from the deportation to Babylon to the Messiah, fourteen generations. – Matthew 1:17 NASB

Here are two lists, side by side, representing the kings from David to the Babylonian Captivity, from Solomon to Jecohnias (Jeconiah). The first list of Matthew with 14 names and the list of 1 Chronicles with 18 names. What now?

Matthew 1: 6-16 1 Chronicles 3:10-16

David Solomon Roboam Abijah Asa Joshaphat Joram Ozias Joatham Achaz Ezekiah Manasses Amon Josiah Jecohnias David Solomon Rehoboam Abijah Asa Jehoshaphat Joram Ahaziah Joash Amaziah Azariah (Ozias) Jotham Ahaz Hezekiah Manasseh Amon Josiah Jehoiakim Jeconiah

Matthew has only 14 names and gives a presumably incomplete list. The questions are of course: why is Matthew incomplete? Missing are Ahaziah, Joash and Amaziah, and Jehoiakim.



The gospel of Matthew starts with the genealogical list of Jesus' descent and this list is introduced as, "*The book of the generation of Jesus Christ*".

This is the line of descent through Joseph, not Mary. Both Joseph and Mary are descendants of King David. The problem of why Jehoiakim is left out cannot be resolved here. It is not a matter of the purity of the blood, which is our subject. Joseph was a descendant of Jeconiah, whose bloodline was cursed by not being allowed to have the Messiah derive therefrom. (Jeremiah 22:22-24.) Nevertheless, Joseph, a descendant of Jeconiah, became Yahshua's Stepfather by marrying Miriam (Mary). Either way, Yahshua is qualified, by virtue of His Judahite Blood, to accede to the throne of Judah. We all know why that did not happen in His earthly body at that time. The Edomites crucified Him to prevent Him from taking the throne of Judah. That will happen at the Second {See this link for a thorough Coming. explanation of the curse of Coniah:

Omission of Ahaziah, Joash and Amaziah

Most writers on this subject suggest that the main reason for leaving these three kings out of the genealogy is because all three engaged in Baal worship. Also, no other Judahite kings had ever murdered their own offspring! Also, there is the question of whether these three kings were in fact officially registered as kings in the books of the Judahite scribes.

Whatever the reason, it has nothing to do with the purity of the Bloodline. It has to do with other aspects of the Law. In my opinion, these three kings were left out because of the incestuous relationship in the House of Jehoram, with three generations of descendants needing to be outbred. Ahaziah, Joash and Amaziah all married Judahite wives; and these marriages were NOT incestuous, as the priests of Judah would not have allowed that to occur.

I see no better explanation for the discrepancy in the genealogical accounts. I bring it up only because so many critics of the Bible like to point out apparent contradictions in order to suggest that the Bible is self-contradictory and therefore unreliable. Detailed study has shown me that there is always a solution to these apparent contradictions. Yahweh has a REASON for everything He records. **Yours Truly, A. H. Portsmouth, UK.**

A Message To, For, and About Great Britain



Sir--, Here are some pearls from Ed Johnston---16th American Jurisprudence Section 177 (16 Am Jur. 2d. Const. Law Sect. 256)

The State did not give the Citizen his rights and thus cannot take them away as it chooses.

The State did not establish the settled maxims and procedures by which a citizen must be dealt with, and thus cannot abrogate or circumvent them. It thus is well settled that legislative enactments do not constitute the law of the land, but must conform to it.

From the 16th American Jurisprudence, Second Edition, Section 177:

"The general misconception is that any statute passed by legislators bearing the appearance of law constitutes the law of the land. The U.S. Constitution is the supreme law of the land, and any statute, to be valid, must be in agreement. It

is impossible for both the Constitution and a law violating it to be valid; one must prevail. This is succinctly stated as follows:

The general rule is that an unconstitutional statute, though having the form and name of law, is in reality no law, but is wholly void, and ineffective for any purpose; since unconstitutionality dates from the time of its enactment, and not merely from the date of the decision so branding it.

As unconstitutional law, in legal contemplation, is as inoperative as if it had never been passed. Such a statute leaves the question that it purports to settle just as it would be had the statute not been enacted. Since an unconstitutional law is void, the general principles follow that it imposes no duties, confers no right, creates no office, bestows no power or authority on anyone, affords no protection, and justifies no acts performed under it... A void act cannot be legally consistent with a valid one. An unconstitutional law cannot operate to supersede any existing valid law. Indeed, in so far as a statute runs counter to the fundamental law of the land, it is superseded thereby. No one is bound to obey an unconstitutional law and no courts are bound to enforce it."

Any court, government or government officer who acts in violation of, in opposition or contradiction to the foregoing, by his, or her own actions, commits treason and invokes the selfexecuting Sections 3 and 4 of the 14th Amendment and vacates his or her, office. **Yours truly, Anna Von Reitz**

An Interesting Note From Rapin's History of England on The Reign of William The Conqueror or as Some Would Say - The Desolator.

I. The justiciarii regis, or barons of the exchequer during the reign of William I. were: 1. Odo bishop of Bayeux. 2. William Fitz-Osbern. 3. Goisfrid bishop of Coûtance. The most remarkable occurrences in this reign, not mentioned by Rapin, are these: I. king William brought the Jews from Rouen to inhabit in England. 2. In his reign, or much about that time, sirnames came first to be used. 3. Trial by Battail was introduced into this kingdom. 4. The Normans brought in a new way of creating knights; and also the use of seals and witnesses in all deeds and instruments. Before that time, or at least before the reign of Edward the Confessor, the persons concerned only set down their names, with a cross before them. Lastly, the Normans brought in the shocking vice of common swearing. In the year 1076, there was an earthquake in England; and a frost from the beginning of November, till the middle of April. In 1077. Aug. 14, there was a very great fire in London. And again in 1087, the greatest part of that city was burnt down (with St, Paul's cathedral;) as were also most of the chief towns in England.



III As it is intended to give a short account of the coin in every reign, we here commence with observing, that, probably, the Britons never coined any money, but in Caesar's time used only iron rings and shapeless pieces of brass; and that even their tribute money was the ordinary current coin brought in or minted here by the Romans, as long as this island continued a province.

For among the many thousand Roman coins, there was never one undoubted British coin yet produced, those of Cunobelin being liable to unanswerable objections. After the Saxons were settled in England, their silver coins were generally all of a size and ill minted, which they called pennies, worth about three-pence of our money.

They had also half-pennies and farthings, (as appears from the Saxon Gospels,) and halffarthings, called sticas. Of which kind bishop Nicolson takes those brass pieces to be that were found some years since at Rippon Yorkshire, and communicated by Sir Edward Blacket the owner to several curious antiquaries.

After the Norman conquest, a pound of gold being divided into twenty four carats, (or half ounces,) and every carat into-four grains, the old sterling, (as it was afterwards called,) or right standard of gold, consisted of twenty three

carats, and three grains and a half of fine gold, and half a grain of alloy of copper or silver. Again, a pound of silver being divided into twelve ounces, and every ounce into twenty penny-weights, and every penny-weight into twenty-four grains, a pound weight of old sterling consisted then (as it does now) of eleven ounces two penny-weights of fine silver, and eighteen penny weights of allay.

The first eight kings after the Conquest continued to coin money much like their Saxon predecessors, only a little lighter; for of the Saxon pennies there are some at this day that weigh more than a penny-weight, whereas few of those of the Norman kings reach twenty-two grains till Edward I. when the English pennies were to weigh a penny-weight.

The Normans also continued the like method with the Saxons as to inscriptions, having round the king's head his name and stile, which was very short, only REX or REX ANGL. and on the reverse the name of the mint-master and place of coinage. The coins of the Williams were very rare till a nest of them was accidentally found at York 1703-4. On their coins they both appear in a pearl diadem with L at each ear, and an arch cross the head, consequently they are impossible to be distinguished. Mr. Thoresby indeed ascribes those with a full face to the Conqueror, and those with the half face and scepter to Rufus. The inscription on the conqueror's money is, WILLEM. WILLEMV. (mistaken by Dr. Nicoison for WILLEM or WILLEMVS. PILLEM.

PILLEMV. PILLEVS. (P being the Saxon W) REX. REX. A. ANGL. ANGLO. or ANGL or. reverse, a cross fleurée with four sceptres quarterly, or a cross with four pellets in each quarter, the name of the mint-master and place of tnintage, as HEREFORD. LVNDEN. LOND. LVNDRE. LVNDR. for London; C for Canterbury; EO or EOFER for York; LINDCULN. EXETER. LEOYNC. for Lancaster; PINC. for Winchester; DEOTFORD for Thetford. See the coin in the foregoing page, which hath on one side PILLEM REX ANGLOR. and on the reverse GODICON LUNDNEN. Yours truly, J. James, County **Durham**, UK

The End

The Trojan Origins Of European Royalty! (Part 4) John D. Keyser

Enter the Hapsburgs!



Hapsburg was the name of a noble and Royal German family which, at various periods in European history, was the ruling house of Germany -- as a separate kingdom and also as part of the Holy Roman Empire. Not only did the Hapsburgs rule Germany, but also

Austria, Bohemia, Hungary, Spain and many other smaller European kingdoms.

According to *Funk and Wagnalls New Encyclopedia*: "The name of the family is derived from a family seat, the castle of Hapsburg or Habichtsburg ('Hawk's Castle'), built in 1028 on the Aare River in what is now Aargan Canton, Switzerland." (Vol. 12, p. 183).

What, might you ask, do the Hapsburgs have in common with the Trojan line of kings that came down through the Franks? Just this: "From Pharamond [fifth duke of the East Franks], king of the Franks came a princely line of rulers who **intermarried with Austrian Royalty.**

This line, preserved in the *Historia de Xerez* by Gutierrez, descends down to Rudolf II of Hapsburg, who became Holy Roman Emperor in 1273.

The **Judah origins** of the Hapsburg line can be clearly seen on the tombstone of Emperor Rudolf I -- located in the Cathedral of Speyer, Germany. The tombstone has a life-sized portrait of the emperor engraved in it, surrounded by a border containing Latin script. The emperor is shown holding the sceptre and orb of royal power -- and with a shield depicting the **Lion of Judah** on each shoulder! To further emphasis his origins from that line, the emperor is shown **standing on a lion** -- thus demonstrating his power and authority stemmed from the **Line of Judah**!

The Mysterious Odin

The present-day royal lines of Northwestern Europe and Great Britain are **all** related to **Dan I of Denmark who** was this **Dan** of mythical proportions, otherwise known as **Odin**?

Tradition and history records the existence of three famous men who bore the name "Odin." The first, according to author J. Garner, was known as Wodan and "is the same as the Odin of the Scandinavians." He goes on to say:

It would also appear that Wodan, or Odin, who seems to be identified with those gods whom Cush was the human original, had a son "Balder," who was slain by Loki, the spirit of evil, just as Osiris was slain by Typhon, the spirit of evil. Just also as the deaths of Osiris, Bacchus, Thammuz, etc., are lamented, so is Balder lamented by his mother, Freya or Frigga, who was told by Hela, the goddess of Hell, that he would be restored to life if everything on earth wept for him. Again, just as the war god Mars or Mergal was another manifestation of the younger Babylonian god, so "Thor," the war god of the Scandinavians, was another son of Odin--Odin, Freya and Thor, in short, are the Scandinavian trinity, corresponding to the Egyptian trinity, Osiris, Isis, and Horus, and other forms of the same Trinity, and like Horus, Apollo and Chrishna, Thor is represented as bruising the head of the serpent. -- The Worship of the Dead.

Obviously, this **Odin** was none other than the **Nimrod** of the Bible!

Notice, now, what Alexander Hislop says about the first Odin:

1. Nimrod, or Adon, or Adonis, of Babylon, was the great war-god. Odin, as is well known, was the same. 2. Nimrod, in the character of Bacchus, was regarded as the god of wine: Odin, as we read in the Edda, "stands in no need of food; wine, is to him instead of every other ailment, according to what is said in these verses: The illustrious father of armies, with his own hand, fattens his two wolves; but the victorious Odin takes no other nourishment of himself than The second Odin -- the one we are interested in what arises from the unintermitted quaffing of wine" (Mallet, 20th Fable, Vol. II, p. 106). 3. The name of one of Odin's sons indicates the meaning of Odin's own name. Balder, for whose death such lamentations were made, seems evidently just that Chaldee form of Baal-Zer, "The seed of Baal"; for the Hebrew Z as is well known, frequently in the later Chaldee, becomes D. Now Baal and Adon both alike signify "Lord," and, therefore, if Balder be admitted to be the seed of Baal, that is as much as to say that he is the son of Adon; and consequently, Adon and Odin must be the same.



This, of course, puts [this] Odin a step back; makes his son to be the object of lamentation and not himself; but the same was the case also in Egypt; for there Horus the child was sometimes represented as torn

in pieces, as Osiris had been. Clemens Alexandrinus says (Cohortatio, Vol. I, p. 30), "they lament an infant torn in pieces by the Titans." The lamentations for Balder are very plainly the counterpart of the lamentation for Adonis; and, of course, if Balder was, as the lamentations prove him to have been, the favourite form of the Scandinavian Messiah, he was Adon, or "Lord," as well as his father. 4. Then, lastly, the name of the other Son of Odin, the mighty and warlike Thor, strengthens all the foregoing conclusions. Ninyas, the son of Ninus or Nimrod, on his father's death, when idolatry rose again, was, of course, from the nature of the mystic system, set up as Adon, "the Lord."

Now, as **Odin** had a son called **Thor**, so the second Assyrian Adon had a son called Thouris (Cedrenus, Vol. I, p. 29). The name Thouris seems just to be another form of Zoro, or Doro, "the seed"; for Photius tells us that among the Greeks Thoros signified "Seed"...The D is often pronounced as TH, -- Adon...the pointed Hebrew, being pronounced "Athon."-- The Two Babylons. Loizeaux Brothers, Neptune, N.J. 1959. Appendix, note L, p. 312.

-- is mentioned in the Saxon Chronicle where his ancestry is given: "The Saxon Chronicle commences the line of Dan I with the following two names: 'Noah, Sem.' Thereafter a long break occurs in the genealogy -- similar to the Biblical statement : "Jesus Christ, the son of David, the son of Abraham' (Matthew 1:1)." Compendium of World History, Vol. II, p. 44).

The Icelandic Langfedgatal fills in these gaps in the second Odin's genealogy. Those who came after Shem (Sem) -- on Odin's father's side -- are as follows:

> 1) Saturnus of Krit 2) Jupiter 3) Darius 4) Erichhonius 5) Troes 6) Ilus 7) Lamedon 8) Priam -- King of Troy 9) Minon (Memnon) **10) Thor** 11) Einridi 12) Vingethorr 13) Vingener 14) Moda 15) Magi 16) Seskef (Sescef)

A study of Danish literature reveals that Seskef, sometimes spelled Sceaf, is a Title of Odin. What does this title mean? Seskef, or Sceaf, literally means a "sheaf" of grain. Odin claimed to be a kind of lord, or Savior, and laid claim to being the sheaf represented in Leviticus 23:9-14 as symbolically referring to the Messiah!

But why, might you ask, would Dan I -- a king of Denmark -- copy a ceremony perpetuated by the law of Moses? Is there a **connection** between **Odin** and **Israel**?

Notice the surprising answer!

The answer is found in who Saturnus of Krit, ancestor of Odin, really was. In modern English the name would be Saturn of Crete. There were many Saturns in antiquity, often confused with one another. Usually the name was applied to a man who flees or who hides himself.

Saturn is a Latin word derived from a root meaning to flee into hiding. The Greek term was Kronos. This particular Saturn of Crete was so famous that the Phoenician historian Sanchoniathon spoke of him. Fragments of his works have been preserved by Eusebius in *Preparation of the Gospel*, book i, ch. x. Here are his words: "For Kronos or (Saturn), whom the Phoenicians call Israel—" (*Corey's Ancient Fragments of the Phoenician, Carthaginian, Babylonian, Egyptian and other Authors*, by E. Richmond Hodges, page 21.)

Israel was the name of Jacob. That would make **Odin a son of Shem** and **a son of Jacob**. But why was Jacob called Saturn? Because Jacob became famous for **fleeing** or **hiding** from his enemies. Jacob's mother warned him of his brother Esau's wrath: "Now, therefore, my son, hearken to my voice; and arise, **flee** thou to Laban my brother in Haran" (Genesis 27:43). "And it was told Laban...that Jacob was FLED" -- this time back to Palestine. (Gen. 31:22) --*Compendium of World History*, Vol. II, pp. 45-46.

With this fascinating revelation in mind, we can now **clarify** the *Langfedgatal* genealogy of **Odin of Denmark:**

Saturnus of Krit (Israel)
Jupiter (Judah)
Darius (Dardanus)
Erichhonius (Erictanus)
Troes (Tros)
Ilus
Lamedon (Laomedon)
Priam (Priamus)

The eighth king in descent from Priam was Seskef ("the Sheaf"), who was none other than Danus I or Odin (Votan). Danus I was the first king of Denmark and reigned from 1040-999. Odin was therefore a Trojan of the line of Judah!!

S. Gusten Olson recognizes this link in the line of **Odin:** "It is commonly accepted that **all** the ruling families of the North [Northwestern Europe] definitely date **back to Odin** (however not the original Odin [Nimrod], but perhaps the **Primary, historical Odin**). The historical **Odin is descended from the Trojan lines of Kings**

Saturn is a Latin word derived from a root (*The Incredible Nordic Origins*. Nordica S. F. meaning to flee into hiding. The Greek term was Ltd., Kent, England. 1981, p. 87).

The December, 1981 issue of *The Link* discusses the royal lines of northern Europe and their LINK to the mysterious **Odin**:

The varied collection of sagas, poetry and prose which comprises the early literature of the northern nations of Europe contains much interesting and valuable historical material, although it is often difficult to separate the fanciful from the factual. The **repeated** assertions and implications that the families **descended from Odin** (or **Woden**) derive from **the ancient Trojan Kings** (often thought to belong to the fanciful category) may indeed prove to have firm foundation of truth. Several factors provide evidence which is **harmonious** with such a claim.



Ancient classical and extra-biblical sources indicate that the Trojan Kings were of the Royal line of Judah and that they were closely related to other Royal families in Ionia, Greece and Crete. The early British king-line is traditionally descended through the Trojan Kings, and the kings of Ireland are stated to have sprung from the Milesians Royal family in Ionia into which "Pharaoh's daughter" married. Accepting these sources, the royal families of the northern nations of Europe--Irish-Scottish, Early British, Frankish, Norwegian -- are all of the Sceptre Tribe of Judah and the many intermarriages of these royal lines would thus all be within the One Great Royal Family of which so much is prophesied in Scripture. Queen Elizabeth II has stated that she is Woden-born--Christian Israel Foundation, Walsall, England, p. 117.

The written history of Denmark properly begins with the **First King** to reign over the people in the Danish peninsula—this was **Danus I!** He is also known as **Dan I** in Danish history and was the second **Odin or Votan**. How this Odin arrived in the Northwest of in Thrace." (Compendium of World History, Europe is noted by Herman L. Hoeh: "Denmark originally received its name from the Tribe of Danaan. It passed to the king who took the name of the subjects over whom he ruled. King Dan I commenced his reign IN 1040 [B.C.]. This was the year of the breakup of the German realm. The division of German territory between the three sons of Wolfheim--Kells, Gall and Hiller--left the seafarers of the far northwest of Europe without leadership. To fill the void the German and Hebrew inhabitants of Denmark called upon a scion of the Trojan House to reign over them. That scion was Dan I. He lived at that time

Vol. II, pp. 43-44).

Odin answered the call and led a large migration out of Thrace into Denmark and the neighbouring regions. After organizing his new realm and setting up the institutions necessary to underpin a stable government, Odin set out on a trip across the seas to establish a new colony in a faraway land!

To be Continued OS11795

What Happened? **Monica Stone**



Refugees Invade Munich Station 11.9.15

HIS is a question being asked by so many people, the thinking people that is, those who are worried why everything is going so wrong with society as a whole and the White Race in particular.

THE BOOK OF SONGS

The love of God for His wayward children has been limitless and abounding. It has remained changeless throughout the ages, filled with His noble purpose. He created so that He might express and share that love, which is the very essence of His nature, with beings created in His likeness, beings which could absorb and reflect that love. Yet, that his love might be wholly free man has endowed with freewill he has used perversely.

BOOK OF WISDOM

Man chooses wrong instead of right for just two reasons, either it is the easy path of least resistance, or it is the most alluring. Consequently, the Good Religion must first concern itself with establishing strength of character and moral backbone, for these form the only foundation upon which the palace of spirituality can be erected.

It seems that this is where we went wrong so many eons ago, our Father gave us freewill and we used it perversely, we squandered what was given to us. We made the choice to rather follow the negative, that old scoundrel you call the Devil, than to follow and adhere to the Laws of God. In our stupidity we follow the material things, selling our souls to the highest bidder and could not be bothered about what repercussions, tragedy, suffering it would bring over mankind. By making this choice we lost our humanity, forgot about charity to take care of each other we would rather go to war and kill, murder and sow chaos and mayhem.

BOOK OF GLEANINGS

For a time the fighting men heeded the words of their chiefs, for they were neither wilful nor reckless, but there were some among them who went down to the plains in peace. They returned with tales of treasures and pleasures awaiting below, reporting that the time was ripe for an attack.

Because we did not adhere to Laws of our Heavenly Father we went down from the mountain where we lived as the Children of the Light, down to the valley where the pleasures and treasures were too alluring. In so doing we made the wrong choice, because our Father warned if we go down this mountain, there is no coming back. We showed lack of character, backbone, immoral behaviour and so lost our foundation on which the Law and Order of the Most High God was founded.

There is no question that what the White Race is experiencing in their lives today is of our own doing. We cannot blame anyone but ourselves, we made these wrong decisions and we are reaping more than the whirlwind. All over the world where there used to be White countries we have an influx of different races, religions, cultures and morality to name but a few of the strange things these people bring into what we know of the Western World.

What I see today in South Africa is not a pretty sight, it saddens and disturbs me deeply. The situation in South Africa is life threatening on all levels to what is left of the White Race. I do not want to admit, see it or experience this, but the destruction of my people is very real. Their lack of understanding, knowledge and awareness is beyond my comprehension. It really seems the saying, "the gods make them crazy the wish to destroy" is true and we are living this every day. I speak of the Whites in South Africa in particular as this is the land of my birth, but the same happened all over the White Western World which is no more.



The perpetrator, the carrier of darkness, the destroyer destroyed one of the sacred foundations of the White Race, his

connection to and understanding of what right and what is wrong. The White Race lost the True Religion and accepted the Judaism of the Jew and they became Judeo-Christians where everyone is equal and the downward spiral started, first so very slow, so nobody would notice. What we have today is a fast track to destroying the White Race and it is covered with such sweetness it is accepted as the way to go and most are looking forward to their own demise.

What happened? The White Race, the Aryan, of now in abundance. The tragedy is we could not so long ago does not exist anymore, most are just afford it in the past and in the year of 2015 we

happy to get on with their "normal lives", we became so accustomed to this stinking swamp, I wish I had a more descriptive word to express the filth we sunk into. The more I talk to people the more I realize they really do not want anything better or to stop the fast track to oblivion! How can we make them see, how can we make them understand? What I do understand is that the majority are quite comfortable things stay as they are.

Let us take South Africa as an example, this is not easy for me to criticize my own people, but maybe by being so blunt, they will start thinking and at least start analysing their very soul and attitude. Talking to so many people here, it shocked me to realize how they accepted the "new" South Africa. They will criticize the government, call the "president" names, but still look for excuses why and what is taking place. They still enjoy, those who have an income, their lives and in many ways there is more money now in South Africa than ever before. Yes, since we became a "democracy" a communist black government and accepted by the corrupt Western World, there is lots of money. More expensive and bigger cars are seen on the roads, bigger houses and more shopping centres, more of the good stuff than ever before. More easy money for the privileged the sky is the limit, and maybe beyond?

There are endless talks of a piece of land for the Boers. All these talks keep the Whites in their comfort zone, there is someone out there "fighting" for us, right? The endless references to the constitution that the Afrikaner is entitled to his own sovereignty, to be master of his own ship and affairs. The man in the street does not even start to comprehend the wonderful constitution is built on sand, it is just a piece of paper. The ANC government does not care about you, those in power will not share or give away even a fraction of what they have today, they are riding on the high seas of power and money is pouring into their pockets. Those who are negotiating with the ANC, USA, UK, UN and Europe, either they are the most misguided men I have ever come across or the most stupid. Maybe they have their own agenda, only time will tell. South Africa, as so many "white" countries have traitors of their own, there is nothing new under the sun, we had them in the past we have them heading for complete annihilation if the trend is severely punished, some very severely. not reversed.

The weakness of the Aryan to stand together against a common foe will lead to disaster. We keep on fighting each other. Everyone wants to be the "leader" most not even knowing how to lead. It is so true that in order to lead you must first be a follower, it seems not in the case of too many who will in their quest to be heroes destroy their own. The saying "divide and conquer" still is very much effective. By not knowing history, not knowing the true enemy of the Aryan race, nothing will be accomplished. It seems especially true in the times we are living in now that we accomplished so much technologically, advanced in science with such strides, but lost our soul, common sense and who we are in this process. Even if we do not want to admit to the sorry state we find ourselves in, all the signs are there. More lost people, more poverty, starvation and loss of hope. We still have this "I" in our hearts, the selfish attitude, so we just walk over our fellow men and women and do not care, do not have empathy, the word "love" does not even figure. What has happened?

This yeast of Cultural Marxism made us a soulless people, a gutless people. The enemy really succeeded. Are we going to allow this to destroy what is left of who and what we are? The Aryan Race once was great, we achieved so much, but we allowed weakness to creep in and with this weakness we allowed the darker races to move into power positions and our weakness made them strong. The black race does not have strength of character like the Aryan, their strength is in savagery, brutality and numbers. If we start listing what we have lost in giving in to this weakness the list will go on forever.

Cultural Marxism destroyed every facet of everything we are dealing with, personal lives, education the church, religion, medicine, what we think how we have to think, how we react, what to say and what not to say, etc. Now MUM is the word, maybe if we do not say anything of what happened, what went wrong, maybe all will just go away. If you dare to speak your mind, protest against the evil destroying us, talk about all the things which ARE wrong, to the prison cell you go or even worse you can be found in a ditch where you have committed suicide (according to the political correct media). How many of

cannot afford this at all, as the White Race is our people came out with the truth and were



We just heard on the news today 6/15/2015 Ursula Haverbeck (86 years old) a very brave lady spoke the truth about the holocaust was arrested and she can go to prison for 5 years. She is just the latest of victims we know about. When we go back through the ages, and yes, this attack on the Aryan Race is not new, it is as old as from the time Lucifer was cast from the Heavens, we see hundreds of thousands of martyrs, murdered, maimed, tortured because they stood up for the Cause.

How many innocent victims have died because they came in the way of the Ultimate Plan to destroy the Aryan Race, maybe we will never know. How many were slaughtered on the altar of Communism when the Commissars had their heyday in Russia? How many are slaughtered in these times we live in, how many more will die a horrible death to appease the bloodlust of the vampire? The earth's soil is drenched to the limit with the blood of martyrs, prophets and messengers. This is a grim picture, but it does not give us the reason to stop, we owe it to ourselves, our children and all those still to be born. It is a question each and every one must ask him/herself how and when are we going to put a stop to this.

As the saying goes, "God only helps them who help themselves", are we going to prove we are worthy of help, or are we just going to take this situation and disappear like so many empires before? When the Aryan Race is no more, the planet will sink into chaos like it was before the earth was framed.

To be Continued OS22189



Any Type Of Cancer Can Be Cured In Just 2-6 Weeks Dr. Leonard Coldwell



Dr. Leonard Coldwell

Dr. Leonard Coldwell claims that any type of cancer can be cured in just 2 to 6 weeks. Make sure you take a look at the video bellow this article. You will be surprised when you see it. Yes, that's true, cancer can be cured. I hope you'll be amazed as I was when I watched the video for the first time.

Cancer is one of the most dangerous and deadly diseases today. A lot of families have lost a family member cause of this deadly disease. My dad died of cancer when I was 17. That was extremely painful experience for me and it had changed my life completely. The worst thing in your life is to look how the cancer eats your closest family members and friends from the inside and you can't do anything about it. When I saw Dr. Coldwell's video and article I was so happy and amazed, because I don't want to see people die from this terrible disease and their closest friends and family suffer if they lose one. Cancer can attack anyone. You can never know who will be its next victim. So make sure you watch this video below and start believing that there is hope for all cancer and future cancer patients.

The Cancer Industry is too Prosperous to Allow a Cure for Cancer

You've probably heard the term "cancer can be treated with the convention chemotherapy treatments and prescribed medications". But do you actually believe that these medications can cure cancer? I don't! We've spent everything we had to pay for my father's chemotherapy treatments and medications. All these treatments cost a fortune, and didn't help my dad with his disease.

They even made it worse. In the last few weeks, my dad suffered from agonizing pains, caused by the chemotherapy treatment. Do you know why the cancer industry still offers the chemotherapy and cancer medications to the cancer patients? It's all because of money. Nobody from the medical industry actually cares about the patients. They just care about profit and making money on selling medications that don't work and treat cancer patients with the conventional chemotherapy methods that are killing more good cells, than the cancer ones.

Have you ever heard about Dr. Leonard Coldwell?

Dr. Coldwell's family had some serious cancer problems. All seven brothers and sisters, from his mother's side suffered from carcinoma. His dad and his grandma also died from cancer. He saw how his closest family members and friends die from this terrible disease and he couldn't do anything about it. That's why he dedicated his life in finding an effective cure for cancer.

In his career so far, Dr. Coldwell has seen more than 35,000 patients, around 2.2 million partakers in his workshops who write their life stories and has more than 7 million fans who read his articles and reports. According to some influential people in the medical industry, Dr. Coldwell has one of the leading roles in curing cancer. His website was blocked by the federal government, because of his success in curing cancer.

Dr. Leonard Coldwell claims that cancer can be cured in most patients, without using the conventional chemotherapy treatments or any contact with radiation. But he is not allowed to tell this to anyone. Dr. Coldwell says that's because of the people who make profit from cancer patients and the law doesn't allow him to do so.

The healthcare and the pharmaceutical industry earn millions and millions of dollars through the cancer industry. This situation makes legislators legislate laws that will kill us. Or they will make you sick, and the laws that are supposed to protect us will not allow the right treatment for this deadly disease. They will make you sick and make the disease even worse with the poisonous and harsh "medical" treatments.

Dr. Coldwell - The Only Answer to Cancer

Dr. Leonard Coldwell claims that any type of cancer can be cured in 2 to 16 weeks. And there are some types of cancer, if treated with the right treatment can be healed in few minutes. He says that positivity and hopefulness that really helps in the healing process.

First of all, Dr. Coldwell says that we need to eat more vegetables. This type of diet gives the body lots of oxygen. And if we add calcium and other alkalizing foods we will alkalize our bodies. This is very important for all cancer patients because the progress of cancer stop when the body is alkalized.

Other important thing you should know is that our body has to achieve what is called a therapeutic Ph level. pH has 14 levels from 0 to 14. The lower values are the acidic region and the higher values are the alkaline region. The median neutral level is Ph 7. When the body reaches pH 7 it's alkaline. A level of 7.36 is very good, but when it comes to treatment, a pH of around 7.5 or higher should be present. Click Here

Dr. Leonard Coldwell claims that any type of cancer can be cured in just 2 to 6 weeks. Make sure you take a look at the video below this article. You will be surprised when you see it. Yes, that's true, cancer can be cured. I hope you'll be amazed as I was when I watched the video for the first time.

Cancer is one of the most dangerous and deadly diseases today. A lot of families have lost a family member cause of this deadly disease. My dad died of cancer when I was 17. That was extremely painful experience for me and it had changed my life completely. The worst thing in your life is to look how the cancer eats your closest family members and friends from the inside and you can't do anything about it. When I saw Dr. Coldwell's video and article I was so happy and amazed, because I don't want to see people die from this terrible disease and their closest friends and family suffer if they lose one. Cancer can attack anyone. You can never know who will be its next victim. So make sure you watch this video bellow and start believing that there is hope for all cancer and future cancer patients.

The End OS22389

Irish Queen "Britannia" Brings Hope For Ireland: Lost Ark At Tara With Teia From Our West London Correspondent



HE TEIA OF would make a legendary-epic movie, but no one touches her. Why she is forgotten, obscured, and hidden goes beyond belief, but Teia Tephi is Britannia. Teia is Ireland's link to Jerusalem's royalty, because she was the

tender twig from the High Cedar that Jeremiah planted in Inis Fail, the Isle of Destiny.

In the Britannia emblem, Teia is featured with Teia's life was one of adventure, sorrow, herofive symbols, clearly identifying her. As she was ism, love, war and writing. In her travels; she

LIFE the only daughter of king Zedekiah to survive Nebuchadnezzar's destruction of both Jerusalem and Egypt, Teia holds an olive sprig, representing her lineage from Jacob-Israel and the House of Judah-Pharez. Lying next to her is the amber lion couchant, also representing Judah-Pharez. Teia holds Neptune's trident spear given to her in Gibraltar when she was enroute to Ireland. She wears a helmet, because she was a warrior-queen for God and His Laws. Lastly, a shield leans on her side, featuring God's flag, the Aleph x and Tau +, the Alpha and Omega. This is the Union of Jackob flag, which also belongs to Christ. Yes, it's the British flag, but its origin is ancient, as in Hebrew "British" means "People of the Covenant" - Israel.

was adopted by a Pharaoh and two Israelite course, they took The Stone and The Ark, which kings, and recognized as queen of Gibraltar, all before landing in Ireland and marrying the High-king. And while she was a warrior-queen, fighting to uphold the Laws of God, Teia also became a mother of three boys and a girl. Her first big sorrow was the destruction of her home, Jerusalem.



God said He would destroy it for its backsliding and He did. Many mourned and wailed over its fall. Her last greatest sorrow was the loss of her first child, who died at a young age, and who became her lament. In Old-English prose, she essentially wrote an autobiography, which included prophecies. Teia was also someone of interest to Nostradamus who studied ancient Irish history; and he made predictions about the discovery of her tomb in the end times.

Teia's adventure started with Jeremiah, who took her as well as The Ark of The Covenant and Jacob's Pillar Stone away from Jerusalem's destruction, as Divinely instructed. He was to protect all of them. Teia's brothers met a horrible fate of being killed in front of their dad, king Zedekiah, who was blinded after he witnessed the horror, making it the last thing he saw, for his treason against God. Teia, her two sisters, their handmaidens, and Baruch, Jeremiah's secretary, all left with him for safety in Egypt. Pharaoh Hophra adopted Zedekiah's daughters and gave them a palace. And although it's in ruin, there is a place named "Quasr Bint el Jehudi" that means "palace of the daughter of Judah".

God again warned Jeremiah to leave Egypt because it would soon experience His wrath, at the hand of Nebuchadnezzar, for its wickedness and alliance with Zedekiah against him. Teia's sisters decided they wanted to stay in the comforts of their palace, but were soon killed. Teia would trust Jeremiah and leave with him, her handmaidens, Baruch and a boat crew. Of ally of Elier bar Ziza of the Gate-Gibraltar.

contains the original Torah given to Moses by Father and the Ten Commandment tablets. And while they left Tanis, Egypt, this is where Indiana Jones in "Raiders of the Lost Ark" started looking for the treasure.

They sailed to Gibraltar, the "Gate" and Biblical "Rock of Defence". They hid The Ark in Saint Michael's cave, where Moses had received instruction by Archangel Michael when he was there, as Gabriel told Mohammad in the Koran, Chapter 18, "The Cave". Gibraltar was the home of the lost tribe of Gad, who unfortunately were lured into idol-worship again, with their false god Neptune. It was Teia who reprimanded them and helped them turn back to The Way of God. This is why the Gadites gave her Neptune's spear from his statue-idol.

They stayed in Gibraltar five months. And during that time, they discovered and spoiled a plot to kill them and steal the treasures, planned by the crew of the Tyrian ship that helped them get there. That crew left, to its fate of sinking at sea, which Baruch saw in a vision, to let him and the others know that no one in Egypt would know where The Ark had gone. It was Baruch who rewrote Jeremiah's Roll, also known as the Book of Baruch, which was a part of Holy Scripture until they figured out it was a description of the Vatican and its pagan idol-worship, and had it removed. Baruch, who was around 80, spent his last days in Gibraltar and is buried there.

The rest left Gibraltar in a Greek ship that had been captured by their allies. Simon, the son of Gibraltar's Israelite ruler Elier, helped sail them across the Bay of Algeciras and through the Straits to Breogan in Spain, where he introduced them to Ith Cian, the Israelite ruler who also adopted Teia Tephi. He would tell her of his lost son, Lughaidh, who had sailed-off several years before, with his five ships and was presumed dead. After sailing from Breogan, they headed for Ireland, but a violent storm set them offcourse and broke the ship's oars and rudder.

The wind divinely led their boat and guided it right into a bay, now known as Mara-Zion, near St. Michael's Mount in Cornwall, England. This is where they met Elatha, the Israelite ruler of Cornwall, who happened to be the kinsman of Ith Cian of Breogan whom they just left, and an

Elatha, who incidentally knew he was an Israelite and descended from Abraham, repaired their boat and sent word to the kings of Ireland requesting safe passage for the queen of Jerusalem. With Teia's visit, Elatha learned of the destruction of Jerusalem and Solomon's Temple and wept bitterly in sorrow. This is why the bay is called Mara-Zion, which means "Bitter for Jerusalem" in Hebrew.

The Irish kings were elated that the queen of Jerusalem sought home in their land. They sent gold, silver, gifts, and messages from those who sought her hand in marriage. After receiving their positive answer and invitation, Elatha sent his son, Bressail, with 53 ships and over two thousand men to escort her. Teia landed with the crew in Howth, Ireland, where she was greeted and carried ashore by Eochaidh, the High-king, and Ethan, his harper, who both instantly fell in love with this tender twig.



Teia only knew the identity of the harper and didn't know that the other person carrying her was actually Eochaidh, because he was urgently called away to rescue his sister. Interestingly, as a boy, Eochaidh was given a vision not to marry until his queen came from the East. When he heard of Teia, he knew who she was. From Howth, she was escorted to the Hill of Tara, to a house that was already prepared for her, called Rath Grainne, or Fort of the Seed. Teia saw an obscene pagan Baal pillar-stone of fertility on the land and wanted it removed, but the priests ignored her.

In order to decide whom she should marry, they opted to shoot for it. Their broadest man, Ethdan, would use Samson's bow whilst lying in the center circle of the kings' seat at Tara, known as Rath na ri, "the Fort of the king". [They had Samson's bow, because he was from the tribe of Dan, which had migrated to Ireland]. Whoever's seat the arrow fell closest to would be her husband. Divinely-guided, the first arrow, gold-

tipped, landed on Jacob's Pillar Stone, indicating she was married to God and His Laws first; then, Ethdan shot the second arrow, silver-tipped, which landed nearest to an empty seat; then, he shot and the third, lead-tipped one, hitting the Baal phallic-stone and knocking the gilded horns off it, proving to them that Baal-worship was evil. While they were doing this, Teia looked around for the man who helped Ethan carry her ashore.

It turns out the empty seat was Eochaidh's, whom she was destined to marry. The Druid kings repented, took her side against the Baal priests, and removed the phallic stone, burying it, and placing the Stone of Destiny in its place on the Inauguration Mound, where Teia andEochaidh were married over it and she was crowned queen of Ireland on it. [The Stone is the real Lia Fail, not the phallic stone, which was found and put back up in the 1800's.]

This marriage sealed the "breach" caused centuries earlier when the two-strand House of Judah was divided, when Judah's twin sons Zarah and Pharez were born. Zarah of the Red-hand lost his birthright, went into exile, and migrated to Heberia-Spain - Zara(h)goza, then to Hebernia-Ireland, meaning Hebrew's new-land. Interestingly, some of their descendants migrated from Ireland to Scotland, choosing to use their own Zarah version of the Judahite emblem, the red lion rampant, just as Pharez used the amber/golden one. This sealed breach is represented on the Ulster flag. Eochaidh was from the Zarah branch and Teia Tephi was from the Pharez branch. The Ulster flag features the "red hand of Zarah" mounted on the "Star of David" with a single royal crown.

Eochaidh and Teia ruled Ireland under God's Law and Ireland flourished with God's Blessings. Evil would still plot against them and more war came. [This is a world of good and evil; everyone gets to decide out of free-will choice which side he is on]. Because they remained true to God's Law, they remained undefeated, even though they were smaller in number. God sets His hand of protection on those doing so, and removes it from those who commit adultery against Him. [It's a simple concept really, but century after century, man proves over and over again he aligns himself with evil, by letting the pretty little liars rule over him; and everyone is punished. Know the evil rulers by their fruits. And in the End Times, know them for who they really are: the Synagogue of Satan, the Great Liar and Opposer of God, who uses deceit to lure the masses into damnation. Entire nations currently have no hand of God protecting them, and lessons will be learned from this adultery, just like in Jerusalem].

While God remained their number one priority, Ireland flourished with good weather, abundant crops, and victories of war against those who sided with evil. Teia would also end up meeting Lughaidh, the lost son of her adopted Spanish dad, Ith Cian. Lughaidh ended up in Ireland when he left Spain. He was now her brother by adoption and pledged alliance to fight for God with her. Ith Cian finally learned of Lughaidh's whereabouts and went to Ireland to see him. Learning of the enemies' approach, Ith Cian tried to return to Spain to gather his men for the fight, but was killed before he got there.

He was killed by three Tyrians, whom he had once driven out of Spain. They actually stoned him to death and buried him with the stones. Later, Lughaidh avenged his dad's death by killing the ones who murdered him and buried them under the same stones. He reburied his dad on the highest hill in a place that became known as Cian aneus Mor, "Great Cian from the South", or simply now Kells, Ireland.

The battle of good and evil continued. As those united under God, fought against the kingdom sects of Ireland, who opposed Torah Law, because it meant everyone was equal; and they'd have to redistribute the wealth they had stolen using the sneaky little ways they do. In their arrogance and greed, they refused to get off their high horses and act for the benefit of all. Under God's Law, kings were never to add riches unto themselves (Deut. 17:16), so why do kings always do that, no matter what century we're in? Laid up in her riches, Elizabeth II can't hold a candle to Teia Tephi, the true Britannia.

Yet, the Irish remain subject to QE2 and her worship of wood, "laws and treaties written on paper" through the BAR of which she is the head, instead of what's been written in Stone on their own land. Unfortunately, no matter what century we are in, kings tend to be arrogant, greedy, and selfishness. They certainly haven't been kind; and God loves those who are obedient to His Commandments.

One of Ireland's greatest ancient battles would be with the powerful Bressail, who helped them get to Ireland in the first place. In his vanity, he united with many kings to overthrow God's Kingdom. Teia sent word to his dad, Elatha of Cornwall, who had previously also adopted her. Elatha, then in turn, sent ships to help. Some main players were killed, as in war there is always death, but in the end God's Kingdom won with far fewer casualties. Teia rode Eochaidh's white horse to the enemy line with her trident spear and asked for their surrender. There was no way they could have won other than the fact that the Hand of God was upon them. It was a miracle. Bressail surrendered; and he would then go on to help clear the waters of pirate ships.

Because of this divine victory, and even before her death, people started making Teia into a goddess, Bovinda, to be exact. She was furious about this and set up the Teltown funeral games to be held on the anniversary of her death, so that people would remember she was human, not a goddess and keep God's Law, that she had brought and which brought them peace and prosperity for a thousand years. These funeral games were referred to by Nostradamus in Quatrain 10,74, as the Hecatombe Games, which he predicted would be reinstated. He also predicted that the Lost Ark would be recovered with her bones at the Mound of the Hostages at Tara. Eochaidh didn't escape pagan folklore either. He was deemed Daighda, the god in pain, all because he defended Teia from an attack of a soldier's grieving wife. She came at Teia with a poisoned blade. In the struggle, it fell on Eochaidh's foot, but he lived and limped with pain ever after.



All these details and much more are within the Book of Tephi as well as other historical documents. In her book, Teia prophesied that the last overturn of the Throne, to Christ, would happen on the 2,484th anniversary of her death, in 534 BC, which coincides perfectly with 1950 when riches for a few. Hint: God wins in the end. four brave Scottish Nationalists removed the Stone of Destiny from Westminster Abbey. In today's war of good versus evil, everyone picks his side. Does he fight for God's Kingdom and justice for all; or does he fight for man's will and

Knowing this, why would anyone remain on the losing side? No faith. It's better to be true in faith, than reject it, for faith means trust in God.

The End OS22391

The Holocaust Of Greeks, Romans And Africans From Our South African Correspondent



WAS READING the Story of the Bible Word, in map, word and picture, by Nelson Beecher Keyes, and I was moved to share this fact of history which for some reason is never included.

During the Parthian War with Rome—Parthia was Iran and an empire in the east and Rome was the empire in the west, that in 116 AD in the year of our Lord, Jews across the Roman Empire seeing their opportunity in Rome being preoccupied in the east, took it upon themselves to exterminate their fellow citizens across the Empire in Romans, Greeks, Christians.

The record shows that in Cyprus, the Jews murdered 240,000 Christians alone.

Equally in the province of Cyrenaica, the Jews in North Africa murdered almost a quarter million people there too.

It was only when the Roman legate in Egypt was threatened there in the same holocaust, Rome arose and retaliated with the same brutality.

One must review this in 70 AD in the year of our Lord, the Jews revolted again in the Holy Land, to such a brutal extent that Rome arrived with the legions and levelled Jerusalem and the Jews they did not kill for treason, they sold to slavery. In this, Rome then had 40 years of association with Christians, but still considered them part of camps for war production. The Germans did not Jewry. Trajan's first real contact with Christians waste resources or people as that is what

was in a sojourn at Antioch in Syria, where the Christians refused to worship the Roman deities who had given Trajan his victories.

For this St. Ignatius asked to be heard, and refusing to be cowed, was sentenced to be taken to Rome, to be torn apart by the beasts for the amusement of the citizenry.

So the Christians being crucified and torn apart, not for insurrection, but refusing to bow to other gods, had the real problem in the year 116, when the Jews embarked upon one of the worst holocausts in history against the citizens of the Empire.

Remember this fact, this was not the Book of Esther in the Jews being delivered from genocide by Haman in Persia, but this was Jews taking it upon themselves to mass murder in lands which were not even their own homeland.

The Ashkenaz propaganda has created a Jew victim in holocaust indoctrination centres across the globe for profit and guilting other peoples into allowing Jewry carteblanche. It is a one sided view of history, as when Jews were outside their Creator in the Prince of Peace, the Messiah, Jesus the Christ, they embarked upon more heinous realities than what the Nazi's are being condemned for.

Let us review World War II for a moment in what really took place. Adolf Hitler wanted the Jews who were communists out of Germany. The Ashknazi elders though did not desire this, as Jewry wanted a massive death, so after the war, they would gain a homeland.

Ghetto Jews were sold to be slave labour to the German state, like Slavs were, like the French were. These concentration camps were work Germans did. These workers were treated like holocaust of Romans over 1,800 years before the all slaves to get 12 hours worth of work out of them every day. These Jews became sick and malnourished when allied bombing cut rail supplies. Starvation then brought on disease and the pictures people think of the "holocaust".

The holocaust did happen, but not in the way it Africa. is propagandized and not in the numbers of dead. All European peoples had like numbers of around 1.5 million people perished in each national group.

People always make comparisons, in what is worse, so that is asked here. What is worse, a Nazi caring for a slave labour work force which the Elders would not leave Europe to get something out of them to exploit, or Jews across the Roman Empire, slaughtering in two locations, half a million Gentiles?

What this is about is Benjamn Netanyahu disgracefully like all Jews backstabbing Donald Trump in Mr. Trump's Presidential run for the American White House, in the "victim Jew" is for some insane reason, against Mr. Trump protecting Americans, including American Jews from a Muslim holocaust of Americans, and Jewry is backing the cartel to export Muslims into the Christian West to slaughter everyone there, because it suits Jewry in the Israeli state, in getting rid of their terrorists into America, so terrorists will be less of problem for the Israeli state-and you know in Jew intellect this is about if America gets bloodied up like the Jews in Israel, then the Jews will have carteblanche to massacre the Philistines in Gaza.

The Jews have a criminal history in crimes against humanity, outside the Bible, which is markedly revealed in the holocaust of Romans by Jews. For obvious reasons, you never see movies made about these subjects by Steven Speilberg, as it just does not help promote Jewry when they seek to exploit the world to give a cover to their modern crimes.

For the reality of all of this, the majority of Jews are not Jews. Being a Jew is not a religion, it is a bloodline, and most of the "Jews" in Jewry are Asian Ashkenazim, closer to kindred to the Russians than Abraham, Isaac and Jacob.

It makes one think a bit differently about history, when one discovers buried in it, is a Jew

so-called German "holocaust" of Jews. The Jew slaughter of innocents though, was more reprehensible, as they were not defending their homeland or their people. They were just exploiting a political opportunity as invaders to genocide the native peoples in Cyprus and North

Let that permeate into your thoughts.

Jews as victims have excuses made for them in murdering other peoples, but Jews murdering people in crimes against humanity for genocide are intellectually cleansed from history, to allow the myth of the Jew victim to prevail.

The End OS22392

Rabbi Joe Updated From Our Belfast Correspondent

Jewish Encyclopedia
A DESCRIPTIVE ADDRES OF
THE HISTORY, RELIGION, LITERATURE, AND CUS- TOMS OF THE JEWISH PROPER FROM THE
EARLIEST TIMES
Prepared by Nove than Four Boundred Scholars and Specialists
Const. Appen. Publ., Sub-presented J. Res. Newton Justices, Publ. Sub-presented by Research Strategies, Publ. Sub-presented
defining first and it store: defining first and its store: defining first and the store of the
Harry Des Ares is again Marrier I. Sarred Kanan, Full, Operations of Marrier Parameters and Antipartic rest and an event.
The Party of the State of the Contrast of The Unit of the State of the
INDORE MANUER, Ph.D. Posterer and Paraging Editor
AND IN ARCHIVE AND PORTER PORTER OF COMPLETENCE PERSON
VOLUME V DREYFUS-BRING-GOAT
KTAV PUBLISHING HOUSE, INC.

au-Edom is Jewry." odern 25 Jewish cyclopaedia, Vol. page 41. (Edomites demon seed е naanites from umea). NOT of ael or Judah.

ws were **NEVER** LAVES in Egypt ith Moses: John 33.

"Strictly speaking, it

is incorrect to call an ancient Israelite a "Jew" or to call a contemporary Jew an Israelite or Hebrew." Jewish Almanac 1980, p. 3.

Ι "Some call it Communism, call it Judaism." Rabbi Stephen Weiss.

"Anti-Communism is Anti-Semitism." Jewish Voice, July - August 1941.

"Edomite Jews began to call themselves Hebrews and **Israelites** in 1860." Encyclopaedia Judaica 1971 Vol. 10:23

M^NSNAC^ITC

George W. Bush – Zionist Double Agent – American Traitor Intelligence Examiner Report From Our Belfast Correspondent

"A man is considered an anti-Semite if he calls a Jew a Jew."

"Then... when the doors were shut where the disciples were assembled for fear of the Jews, came Jesus and stood in the midst, and saith unto them, Peace be unto you."—John 20:19

T WAS IN 1990 that I first met the remarkable and brilliant Boris Lunachev. Aged, bent over slightly by repeated attacks of osteoporosis, Lunachev had asked to see me privately. He had, I understood, once been a most distinguished professor of Marxist doctrine at the prestigious Lenin Institute. He was a rising star on the Soviet political and educational scene. But in the late 70's, Lunachev was abruptly and unceremoniously ousted from his post and exiled to the West.

Shaking the wisened old man's hand and seeking to inject a friendly tone into our conversation, I smiled and said, "So, you are a Russian, Dr. Lunachev?"

"Yes, I am a Russian," he answered.

"But please, my dear friend," he continued. "Always remember, there are Russians and then there are Russians. And some who are Russian are not Russian."

Confusing language, I thought, if intriguing. I made a mental note to later inquire further into the nature of Lunachev's puzzling words. However, I soon discovered that follow up was not at all necessary. The good Professor Lunachev more than answered my curiosity with what he had to say.

A Stellar Career Until...

Lunachev recounted his stellar career, beginning as a leader of the Communist Youth, his earning of high-level doctorate degrees, and his academic career, during which he was lauded and commended on a regular basis. Apparently,

Lunachev was poised for further advancement; he was even being considered for a top political position in the Kremlin as a Marxist theoretician and was well rewarded economically by the elite intelligencia. Until...until he said something very, very vital—and very, very sensitive—to the wrong person.

It seems that a high-ranking Commissar had come from Moscow to the Institute to interview Lunachev for the Kremlin post.

The Commissar, who was very pleased with Lunachev's deportment and his responses to standard questions, finally stated: "Professor Lunachev, is there any area of research or study that you have conducted that is unique or unusual?"

"Yes," Lunachev replied. "I have recently been studying the field of race and biology. I have discovered that the great Karl Marx was a Jew and so was Comrade Lenin." "Comrade Stalin was an avid reader of the Jewish Talmud, and Comrade Khruschev's real surname was Perlmutter. He, too, was a Jew."

Steven Books

League Enterprises Suite 3, 3rd. Floor 148 Cambridge Heath Road London E1 5QJ

For books by identity authors – Kenneth McKilliam, Ria Splinter and Richard Porter plus many other subjects and difficult to obtain books.

http://www.stevenbooks.co.uk/category/341/Religion

"I believe these facts of racial history need to be Lenin and his cohorts were satanic Jews who put reported to the Soviet people and to the world," said Lunachev, "so everyone will recognize that Terror. Yet, it was a capital crime ("anti the government of the USSR is not, as some have Semitism") to reveal their Jewish ethnic identity. alleged, anti-Semitic."

"Thank you for your time." retorted the now sober-faced and ashen Commissar. "You are dismissed."

His Unpardonable Crime

That very evening, Boris Lunachev was accosted on his way home by Soviet secret police. He was taken promptly to a waiting aircraft and flown to Rome, Italy, where he was told by Soviet Embassy officials he would forever be persona non grata (unwelcome) in his native Russia. He had become an outcast.

What was Lunachev's horrible crime, his unacceptable transgression against his Communist overseers?

"My unpardonable crime," Lunachev said to me, "was to call a Jew a Jew."

Professor Lunachev, however, considered himself fortunate, indeed. "In 1917 in Soviet Russia," he explained, "one of the first laws passed by Lenin and the Bolsheviks was a law making anti-Semitism a crime punishable by death. In Rome, the KGB bluntly told me that to call a Jew a Jew, and especially to make public the name of a crypto-Jew, one who was hiding under an assumed Russian name, was clearly an act of anti-Semitism."

And so it was that Lunachev, by no means an anti-Semite in the real meaning of the term, a man who simply wanted to give Communism's founders and pioneers their due by recognizing their racial ancestry, became a feared and marked outlaw, a dangerous subversive to be banished and persecuted..



Magica).

Pictured left are four Soviet gulag camp commandants. all Jews. They are giving a Masonic hand sign (see Texe's new book, Codex

66 million to death in the indescribable Red



Above: Many Communist gulag prisoners died of malnutrition. Their meagre daily diet consisted of a filthy, rat faeces-infested bowl of gruel and occasionally a tiny bit of black bread.

Understanding Lunachev's Predicament

I vaguely understand Lunachev's predicament. I was the first to publish the true facts regarding Hillary Rodham Clinton's Jewish ancestry. I also exposed "Irish" Senator John Kerry's true raceyep, he's a crypto-Jew. And for good measure, I threw in revelations that former Secretary of State, Comrade Madeleine Albright, and General Wesley Clark are also Jews. Reluctantly and angrily, Hillary, Kerry, Clark and Albright subsequently came out of the closet and owned up to their Jewish heritage, though they have all refused to explain why they had hidden it all these many years.

What a buzzsaw and furore I had ignited! The hounds out of Jerusalem's darkest cemeteries came at me with fangs bared, blood dripping from the corners of their gaping jaws. I discovered, as did Lunachev, that it is forbidden to call a Jew a Jew.

That was when I, too, realized, that I had unwittingly became a vile and evil "anti-Semite," targeted for destruction by the denizens of the emerging Jewish World State.

However, unlike in Soviet Russia, in America the midnight cowboys who reside in the cesspool of Soviet Washington, D.C. have so far been unable to banish Texe Marrs or to oust me from my independent perch as president of Power of *Prophecy Ministries.* Oh, how they have tried, whose father is a Jewish rabbi, is now America's but I am still here, toiling away, exercising my Gulag Commandant, our American version of First Amendment rights, much to their chagrin Himmler. and annoyance.



In this photo from a radical Jewish Lubavitcher web site, President Bush waves on the way to his Jewish Talmud class. He was accompanied by former White House spokesman and recent-

ly ordained Rabbi, Ari Fleischer. Sources confirm that the President is a Jewish religious fanatic but understands he must keep his beliefs under cover.

And Now, Yet Another Revelation

And now, dear friends, I have decided to reveal to you the name of yet another crypto-Jew. This time, the culprit is a man who is only the latest in a series of dynastic leaders, all of whom were and are Jews and all of whom have carefully and watchfully guarded this Great Secret. I hereby stamp myself-according to the reigning criteria or rules promulgated by the Illuminati elite-as a bonafide anti-Semite merely by once again calling a Jew a Jew. Fact: GEORGE W. BUSH, President of the United States of America, is a Jew.

Absurd? Preposterous, you say? Well, I have carefully traced the history of the Bush Dynasty, including the Rothschild faction, and without hesitation I declare to you that, yes, indeed, George W. Bush is a Jew: A Jew by race, a Jew by religious choice. Hidden from public view.

What the media dare not tell you is that, as President, George W. Bush appointed as his first official White House spokesman, a Jew-in fact, a Jewish rabbi-Ari Fleischer. He retained a Jewish banker, Alan Greenspan, as Chairman of the Federal Reserve. He made a Jewish Rabbi, Dov Zackheim, the Comptroller (money man!) of the Pentagon, and he placed a Jewish ideologue and Christian hater, Michael Chertoff, in the scary position of being head of FEMA and Homeland Security. Yes, Chertoff, an ADL fiend



This publication of the National Jewish Welfare Board lists a Major George Bush, Major Louis Bush, and Major Solomon Bush, as Jews participating in the American Revolutionary War against the British. It also reveals the money connection of Rothschild agent, Haym Salomon, to what it describes as the "weak U.S. government."

My investigation of the Bush-Jewish connection has been in progress for six years now. One thing I discovered is that George W. Bush is a devoted student of the Jewish Talmud, just as were Marx, Lenin, Trotsky, and Stalin. He is also, I am persuaded, a dedicated agent of Zionist Israel, which makes him double agent and traitor to the United States of America.

Bush has adopted the same techniques of torture, political deceit, perpetual war, and pure hatred of perceived enemies, as has the notorious Israeli spy agency, Mossad. The Mossad's motto is "By Way of Deception Make War." This, not coincidentally, is also George W. Bush's motto. How very Talmudic. How very Satanic.

"Christians Who Are Not Christians"

But, isn't Bush supposed to be a Christian? How, then can he be a religious Jew? Ah, perhaps those who ask this question should read books like Colonel Donn de Grand Pré's insightful Barbarians Inside the Gates: Book Three, the Rattler's Revenge. As my friend, the good Colonel de Grand Pré, notes so wisely in his excellently documented volume, we are confronted today by Leviathan, a two headed monster, "one head comprised of Jews who are not Jews and the other, Christians who are not Christians."



This official photo shows First Lady Laura Bush, December 6, 2005, "kosherizing" the White House kitchen. Present is the Bush family rabbi along with two other rabbis, approved Jewish chefs, and assistants.

Which leads me back to Professor Boris Lunachev and our informative and rewarding meet-

ing. As we departed, I again took his hand in mine and I asked him. "Dr. Lunachev, is there anything you'd like to say to me, perhaps to capitalize or to emphasize the importance of what we have discussed?"

"Yes," Lunachev answered, his probing brown eyes peering deep into mine. "I beg you to never forget, there are Americans and then there are Americans. And some who are American are not American."

> "We are one nation. We are neither American Jews nor Soviet Jews, but only Jews!" --- Theodore Herzl

> > The End OS22394

The Most Deadly Terrorist Today? Surprise, It's Sugar! Jane Stillwater



ECENTLY, GOP CANDIDATES used up over three hours of prime-time TV arguing about how to protect Americans from terrorism. "Blow everybody up east of Atlantic City!" seemed to be the general consensus that the Repubs came up with. However, during that entire program, not one of the candidates even mentioned the fact that millions of innocent Americans have already been savagely murdered in their beds by a vicious terrorist set lose in the very heart of our homeland -- and that would be sugar.

Even as we speak, thousands of helpless and unprotected Americans are being mercilessly picked off one by one by plain old common And sugar is far, far more likely to kill you than

everyday sugar and its substitutes -- and yet no one is holding any TV debates about that.

In the last year alone, 75,578 Americans have been bumped off by sugar-induced diabetes -while in the past few decades only approximately 182 Americans have been killed by actual human terrorists with weapons (including Oklahoma City and San Bernardino).

"But Jane," you might ask, "what about 9-11?" Nah. 19 Saudis with box-cutters and seven dancing Israeli "art students" in Jersey don't count as terrorists -- because, as everyone in America has learned the hard way, if Saudi Arabia and Israel are involved, nobody is allowed to call it terrorism. But I digress.

My main point here is that terrorists are few and far between in America these days -- but sugar is lurking everywhere, behind every corner, ready and extremely willing to kill us dead at the drop of a hat. And not only are sugar "sleepercells" hiding out in our junk food and desserts and sodas and Halloween candy, but also in our cereal, low-fat yogurt, soup, fruit juice and even our baby food. Yikes!

Saudis with box-cutters or Israelis dancing the

Hooray to celebrate the Twin Towers getting And what I learned about terrorism from that movie was far more scary than what I learned

Apparently sugar does all the things that are bad for us that fats have always been accused of -such as clogging our arteries and making us "fluffy". Fats have been unjustly taking the rap for sugar's current heartless and indiscriminate reign of terror. Humph.

But next you might ask, "How do you know all this information about sugar and why are you bringing it up now?" Because of in-flight movies of course! I just watched "That Sugar Film" while flying to Paris on Delta.

And what I learned about terrorism from that movie was far more scary than what I learned from watching the Republican debate on the subject (if you don't count the fact that every presidential candidate there wanted to basically blow up the world).

PS: Have a happy holiday, everyone -- and please watch out for all those sugar plum terrorists wielding cake-cutters! And make it your New Year's resolution to give up sugar and sugar substitutes before it's too late.

The End OS22190

Millions Falsely Treated For Cancer - National Cancer Institute!!! & Some Thoughts On Eating Pig Robert Balaicius



DON'T KNOW IF THIS IS TRUE or not, but one person said: "Try this test: eat pork, bacon, ham, sausage, etc. & then take a Blood Test in 30 minutes, it will show positive for Cancer".

I would not be surprised if this is true.

All animals God forbade us to eat as being unclean and abominations, cause inflammation (leading cause of most degenerative disease: heart, arthritis, etc.). If you go to a doctor for allergies or heart problems, he will hand you a sheet of paper that is a list of "foods" that you need to stop eating—and pork and shellfish and all foods containing such (such as gelatin. Jello, unless it specifically says 'beef gelatin') top the list. Swine have parasites that not even cooking at the highest temperature will kill.

Christians' bodies are polluted with pork even as inflammation, which weaken the immune a person whose body is accustomed to certain system, leading to heart disease, arthritis, and of chemicals or poisons slowly over time--- course, cancer would then be a shoe in.

someone whose body is not used to such chemicals or poison will have violent reaction if consumed. The person whose body is used to such poison is not healthier; his health suffers short term, though he does not realize it; and it suffers long term. The less astute do not realize that the "violent reaction" is the body's selfdefense mechanism that God gave it so that such poison is avoided.

I have not knowingly eaten pork (or anything unclean) for over 30 years. There have been times that someone lied to me and told me something was not pork (such as back in college) and within a minute I began to feel nauseous, heart rate increased, felt fuzzy—Once the body is clean of it, it recognizes it as a foreign substance that is poison.

So it would not surprise me if pork causes a blood test to show positive for cancer. Theory maintains that each year most people probably develop cancer a half dozen times, but the immune system fights it off. Thus, eating what God declared to be an abomination is playing Culinary Russian Roulette.

The pig is always loaded; so are shellfish/catfish, etc. The roulette is whether your body can fight it off. Pork and shellfish also cause inflammation, which weaken the immune system, leading to heart disease, arthritis, and of course, cancer would then be a shoe in. Christ did not abolish the dietary laws. The shelves, would you not ask? dietary Laws were not for salvation. Not eating a pig is not what saved the soul of the saints in the old testament. Eating a ham sandwich will not keep you out of heaven if you are truly saved, but it may get you there quicker. She would you not ask?



And if you are so ill concerned that you don't even care if you are sinning against God by eating what He forbade because your god is your belly (Philippians 3:19), then that may be an indicator that you are not converted. Conversion means a change of heart or mind from humanistic self-serving sinfulness, to doing what God commanded. Those who never turn from what God forbade to do what He commanded, how can there be any conversion?

Obeying God also has benefits. God did not invent His Law to put a damper on our party. He gave us His Law for our good. Obeying God will keep you healthy from all the poisons and abominations that will destroy your body. Once your body is cleansed of it, just smelling bacon cooking will make you nauseous. There are plenty of beef bacon, beef sausage, beef / turkey /chicken cold cuts, etc., (read the labels carefully, since they often foolishly contain pork fat or certain sausages may be in pork casing) so that "giving up" pork to obey God is no "sacrifice" at all. It may be a little inconvenient to have to read labels or ask the server what dish contains... but if inconvenience is a reason for disobeying God, maybe you really don't know God and don't care about eternity.

Is not a trip to the emergency room a little more than an "inconvenience"? If common practice of some people was to put donkey dung in some of the food they sold in the grocery store or on

shelves, would you not ask? It is no inconvenience to read labels for pork or shellfish products, because anyone with a brain already reads labels and asks at restaurants or delicatessens, because they don't want MSG (and its evil step sisters disodium guanylate / inosolate or something like that), high fructose corn syrup, aluminum, propylene glycol (antifreeze, put in most all creamy products, creamy salad dressings, cheap ice cream, and antiantiperspirant) or any of the many other poisons commonly put in food.

Christ said "not one jot or tittle shall pass from the law" and "I did not come to destroy the Law".

Keeping the Law is what God requires of His children, if they are honorable and obedient. The dietary laws were to keep us healthy. Writing bad checks won't keep you out of heaven either; but may land you in jail. God did not give economic laws for salvation either.

The Apostle John wrote, "He who says 'I know Him' [God] and keepeth not His Commandments, is a liar and the truth is not in him."

John also wrote, "sin is transgression of the Law". Had the law been abolished, there would be no need to repent or be saved; for if there is no law there is no sin.

The lie that God abolished His Law is one of the greatest Mind Heists that has been pulled off against Christendom. If we regard iniquity in our hearts God will not hear our prayers. How then can God's people repent of their sins that keep God from hearing their prayers—when they don't think that what they are doing is sin? thinking the law abolished?

God said don't make yourselves abominable, either with eating unclean animals or amalgamating with unclean peoples.

Why do you think Christendom is being inundated by the enemy and God is not hearing our prayers? We have violated His Law with impunity, and embraced everything that He said to eschew.

The curse causeless shall not come.

Repentance is the only solution. Repentance So, You Call Yourself A Christian..., 76pp., 5.50 + P&H (shows Peter's vision and no other N.T. passage abolished dietary Laws; and it is a short

Christians who have an "ah-ha" moment with this realization, need to stop listening to the false doctrine of the apostate / harlot church and read the Word of God. God cannot lie or change His Mind or contradict Himself, so if you think that He has contradicted Himself (like saying the Law was abolished) it is a misreading and the problem is in your mind, not the Word of God.

Not one jot or tittle. If you don't believe Christ's shows Ge Voice and follow it, you are not of His sheep. He canno It does not matter if someone else's voice is a better confusing or not; just follow Christ's Voice. Himself. How simple is that?

For more info on God's Law not being abolished, see my:

So, You Call Yourself A Christian..., 76pp., 5.50 + P&H (shows Peter's vision and no other N.T. passage abolished dietary Laws; and it is a short primer showing God did not abolish His Law) What's Keeping God from Delivering America, Britain, and Europe from Destruction?, 112pp., pb., 10.50 + P&H.

[See also my upcoming: Ten Commandments for You(th)—for Everyone!, 440 pp., 6.25 x 9.25]

See also my Does God Repent? Can God Change His Mind? 484 pp., pb., 22.50 + P&H; which shows God is Sovereign, and by His Very Nature He cannot change or change His Mind or have a better idea, or make a mistake or contradict Himself.

The End OS22193

A Poem To Sylvanus Urban - Proprietor And Editor Of The Gentleman's Magazine On Completing The 26th Volume

HOW strange and various are the ways, Men happiness pursue! Although a momentary blaze, And that, alas! Too few.

But while much more of grief and pain Are mingled with our bliss, To think of happiness how vain, lo such a world as this!

For what is Man's precarious life, Which we so dearly prize, This fretful scene of noise and strife, But sorrow in disguise?

Whether we toll in Fortune's frown, Or soar her giddy course; Age wrinkles every anxious crown^ Though thou feel'st not the force.

For such the **merit of thy race**, Recording sacred Truth ; That Time himself to thee gives place, And crowns with Fame and Youth.

With undiminish'd lustre still And energies sublime,

Five fifteen years your plan you fill, Delighting ev'ry clime.

Progressive towards an Hundred Years, The World thy honours see; The sum of all thy toil and cares, A Monthly Jubilee.

Henry Lemoine December 31, 1806

The End OS22197



IF THE TRUTH BE KNOWN



CD 127 minutes (listen to Audio Clip on site) \$16.00

Here you will find the ignored story of the massive deportations of the German peoples from Eastern Germany, Poland, the Baltic States, and the Sudetenland and its attendant horrors.

The entire library of many more audio programs is available as a bundle. All told, this is nearly 14 hours of great historical commentary! Plus, you realize a savings of \$20 dollars. For full details and to purchase go to the website:—

http://www.untoldtales.net

Eurofolk Radio



Is now on air!

24 hr streaming of items of interest to identity believers including live broadcasts on matters of national interest and much more!! TUNE IN NOW!

http://eurofolkradio.com/category/ge neral/



A wide range of Literature and rare book reprints in hard copy, reasonably priced, now available from the Christ's Assembly web site: http://christsassembly.com/literature.htm



WOW! IT'S

EUROFOLK

RADIO!

ukcolumn

FOR THE REAL NEWS

http://www.youtube.com/user/ukcol



Pastor Eli James Sundays 16.00 hrs (British Summer time)

Live on Eurofolk Radio and Eurofolk YouTube - Tune in and join in the chat

http://eurofolkradio.com/category/general/

Announcements





1 Copy: Send 3 x 2nd Class Stamps

5 Copies: Send 3 x Large Letter 2nd class stamps P.O. Box 274, Hemel Hempstead, Herts HP3 9EQ Tel: 07984 775937

<u>www.theflameuk.com</u> Tel. No. 07984 775937

Britannia a wonderful web site for british nationalists

http://southendpatriot.blogspot.co.uk





Die Banker Satans Aktualisiert Erweitert Unzensier von Carrington Hitchcock, Andrew